

COMMUNITY EQUITY, HEALTH & JUSTICE COMMITTEE

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

DAVINA HURT – CO-CHAIR NATE MILEY – VICE CHAIR RICH CONSTANTINE CAROLE GROOM BRAD WAGENKNECHT LORI WILSON TYRONE JUE – CO-CHAIR JOHN BAUTERS JOHN GIOIA KATIE RICE SHAMANN WALTON

THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED UNDER PROCEDURES AUTHORIZED BY EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20 ISSUED BY GOVERNOR GAVIN NEWSOM

• THE PUBLIC MAY OBSERVE THIS MEETING BY CLICKING THE LINK AVAILABLE ON THE AIR DISTRICT'S AGENDA WEBPAGE AVAILABLE AT

www.baaqmd.gov/bodagendas

• THE PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM AT THE FOLLOWING LINK OR BY PHONE

https://bayareametro.zoom.us/j/83171193313

(669) 900 6833 or (408) 638 0968

WEBINAR ID: 831 7119 3313

• THOSE PARTICIPATING BY PHONE WHO WOULD LIKE TO MAKE A COMMENT CAN USE THE "RAISE HAND" FEATURE BY DIALING "*9". IN ORDER TO RECEIVE THE FULL ZOOM EXPERIENCE, PLEASE MAKE SURE YOUR APPLICATION IS UP TO DATE

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC MEETING PROCEDURE

The Committee Chair shall call the meeting to order and the Clerk of the Boards shall take roll of the Committee members.

Public Comment on Agenda Items The public may comment on each item on the agenda as the item is taken up. Members of the public who wish to speak on matters on the agenda for the meeting, will have three minutes each to address the Committee. No speaker who has already spoken on that item will be entitled to speak to that item again.

Staff/Phone (415) 749-

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 4, 2021

Clerk of the Boards/5073

The Committee will consider approving the attached draft minutes of the Community Equity, Health and Justice Committee meeting of February 4, 2021.

3. STRUCTURE, RESPONSIBILITIES, AND GENERAL METHODS OF OPERATION OF THE RICHMOND-NORTH RICHMOND-SAN PABLO COMMUNITY EMISSIONS REDUCTION PLAN COMMUNITY STEERING COMMITTEE

V. Eady/4646

veady@baaqmd.gov

The Committee will consider recommending the Board of Directors approve the structure, responsibilities, and general methods of operation of the Richmond-North Richmond-San Pablo Area Community Emissions Reduction Plan Steering Committee.

4. SLATE OF RECOMMENDED CANDIDATES FOR THE RICHMOND-NORTH RICHMOND-SAN PABLO COMMUNITY EMISSIONS REDUCTION PLAN COMMUNITY STEERING COMMITTEE V. Eady/4646

veady@baaqmd.gov

The Committee will develop a slate of recommended candidates for the Richmond-North Richmond-San Pablo (Path to Clean Air) Area Community Emissions Reduction Plan Community Steering Committee to bring to the Board of Directors for review and appointment.

5. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA MATTERS

Members of the public who wish to speak on matters not on the agenda for the meeting, will have three minutes each to address the Committee.

6. **COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS**

Any member of the Committee, or its staff, on his or her own initiative or in response to questions posed by the public, may: ask a question for clarification, make a brief announcement or report on his or her own activities, provide a reference to staff regarding factual information, request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter or take action to direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. (Gov't Code § 54954.2)

7. TIME AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING

Thursday, March 4, 2021 at 9:30 a.m., via webcast, pursuant to procedures authorized by Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom.

8. **ADJOURNMENT**

The Committee meeting shall be adjourned by the Committee Chair.

CONTACT:

MANAGER, EXECUTIVE OPERATIONS 375 BEALE STREET, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105

vjohnson@baaqmd.gov

(415) 749-4941 FAX: (415) 928-8560 BAAQMD homepage: www.baaqmd.gov

• Any writing relating to an open session item on this Agenda that is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the body to which this Agenda relates shall be made available at the District's offices at 375 Beale Street, Suite 600, San Francisco, CA 94105, at the time such writing is made available to all, or a majority of all, members of that body.

Accessibility and Non-Discrimination Policy

The Bay Area Air Quality Management District (Air District) does not discriminate on the basis of race, national origin, ethnic group identification, ancestry, religion, age, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, gender expression, color, genetic information, medical condition, or mental or physical disability, or any other attribute or belief protected by law.

It is the Air District's policy to provide fair and equal access to the benefits of a program or activity administered by Air District. The Air District will not tolerate discrimination against any person(s) seeking to participate in, or receive the benefits of, any program or activity offered or conducted by the Air District. Members of the public who believe they or others were unlawfully denied full and equal access to an Air District program or activity may file a discrimination complaint under this policy. This non-discrimination policy also applies to other people or entities affiliated with Air District, including contractors or grantees that the Air District utilizes to provide benefits and services to members of the public.

Auxiliary aids and services including, for example, qualified interpreters and/or listening devices, to individuals who are deaf or hard of hearing, and to other individuals as necessary to ensure effective communication or an equal opportunity to participate fully in the benefits, activities, programs and services will be provided by the Air District in a timely manner and in such a way as to protect the privacy and independence of the individual. Please contact the Non-Discrimination Coordinator identified below at least three days in advance of a meeting so that arrangements can be made accordingly.

If you believe discrimination has occurred with respect to an Air District program or activity, you may contact the Non-Discrimination Coordinator identified below or visit our website at www.baaqmd.gov/accessibility to learn how and where to file a complaint of discrimination.

Questions regarding this Policy should be directed to the Air District's Non-Discrimination Coordinator, Terri Levels, at (415) 749-4667 or by email at tlevels@baaqmd.gov.

BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 375 BEALE STREET, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105 FOR QUESTIONS PLEASE CALL (415) 749-4941

EXECUTIVE OFFICE: MONTHLY CALENDAR OF AIR DISTRICT MEETINGS

FEBRUARY 2021

TYPE OF MEETING	<u>DAY</u>	DATE	TIME	ROOM
Board of Directors Administration Committee	Wednesday	17	9:30 a.m.	Webcast only pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20
Board of Directors Community Equity, Health & Justice Committee – (Rescheduled for February 19, 2021 at 1:00 p.m.)	Wednesday	17	1:00 p.m.	Webcast only pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20
Board of Directors Legislative Committee	Wednesday	17	1:00 p.m.	Webcast only pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20
Board of Directors Community Equity, Health & Justice Committee	Friday	19	1:00 p.m.	Webcast only pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20
Board of Directors Mobile Source & Climate Impacts Committee	Thursday	25	9:30 a.m.	Webcast only pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20

MARCH 2021

TYPE OF MEETING	DAY	DATE	TIME	<u>ROOM</u>
Board of Directors Meeting	Wednesday	3	9:30 a.m.	Webcast only pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20
Board of Directors Community Equity, Health & Justice Committee	Thursday	4	9:30 a.m.	Webcast only pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20
Board of Directors Stationary Source & Climate Impacts Committee	Monday	15	9:00 a.m.	Webcast only pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20
Board of Directors Administration Committee	Wednesday	17	9:30 a.m.	Webcast only pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20
Board of Directors Legislative Committee	Wednesday	17	1:00 p.m.	Webcast only pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20
Board of Directors Mobile Source & Climate Impacts Committee	Thursday	25	9:30 a.m.	Webcast only pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20

JB - 2/5/2021 - 2:33 P.M.

BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Memorandum

To: Chairpersons Davina Hurt and Tyrone Jue, and Members

of the Community Equity, Health & Justice Committee

From: Jack P. Broadbent

Executive Officer/APCO

Date: February 11, 2021

Re: Approval of the Minutes of February 4, 2021

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve the attached draft minutes of the Community Equity, Health and Justice Committee (Committee) meeting of February 4, 2021.

DISCUSSION

Attached for your review and approval are the draft minutes of the Committee meeting of February 4, 2021.

Respectfully submitted,

Jack P. Broadbent Executive Officer/APCO

Prepared by: <u>Marcy Hiratzka</u>
Reviewed by: <u>Vanessa Johnson</u>

Attachment 2A: Draft Minutes of the Committee Meeting of February 4, 2021

Draft Minutes - Community Equity, Health & Justice Committee Meeting of February 4, 2021

Bay Area Air Quality Management District 375 Beale Street, Suite 600 San Francisco, California 94105 (415) 749-5073

DRAFT MINUTES

Summary of Board of Directors Community Equity, Health & Justice Committee Meeting Thursday, February 4, 2021

This meeting was conducted under procedures authorized by executive order N-29-20 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom. Members of the committee participated by teleconference.

1. CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL

Community Equity, Health & Justice Committee (Committee) Co-Chairperson, Davina Hurt, called the meeting to order at 9:33 a.m.

Present: Co-Chairpersons Davina Hurt and Tyrone Jue; Vice Chair Nate Miley; and

Directors John Bauters, Rich Constantine, John Gioia, Katie Rice, Brad

Wagenknecht, and Lori Wilson.

Absent: Directors Carole Groom and Shamann Walton.

Also Present: None.

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC HEALTH COMMITTEE MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 17, 2020

NOTED PRESENT: Director Rice was noted present at 9:37 a.m.

Public Comments

No requests received.

Committee Comments

None.

Committee Action

Director Bauters made a motion, seconded by Director Constantine, to **approve** the Minutes of the Community and Public Health Committee meeting of September 17, 2020; and the motion carried by the following vote of the Committee:

AYES: Bauters, Constantine, Gioia, Hurt, Jue, Wagenknecht.

NOES: None. ABSTAIN: Rice.

ABSENT: Groom, Miley, Walton, Wilson.

3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE AD HOC COMMITTEE ON EQUITY, ACCESS, AND INCLUSION MEETING OF DECEMBER 14, 2020

Public Comments

No requests received.

Committee Comments

None.

Committee Action

Director Gioia made a motion, seconded by Director Bauters, to **approve** the Minutes of the Ad Hoc Committee on Equity, Access, and Inclusion Meeting of December 14, 2020; and the motion carried by the following vote of the Committee:

AYES: Bauters, Constantine, Gioia, Hurt, Jue, Rice, Wagenknecht.

NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None.

ABSENT: Groom, Miley, Walton, Wilson.

4. DETERMINE MEMBERSHIP SIZE AND RESIDENT REPRESENTATION FOR THE RICHMOND - NORTH RICHMOND - SAN PABLO COMMUNITY EMISSIONS REDUCTION PLAN COMMUNITY STEERING COMMITTEE (CERP CSC)

NOTED PRESENT: Director Wilson was noted present at 9:39 a.m.

Due to a technical difficulty, the Committee RECESSED from 9:54 a.m. to 10:16 a.m.

Veronica Eady, Senior Deputy Executive Officer of Policy and Equity, gave the staff presentation *Membership Size and Resident Representation on Richmond – North Richmond – San Pablo Community Emissions Reduction Plan Community Steering Committee,* including; outcome; requested action; outline; role of CERP CSC; balance and structure of CERP CSC; size of CERP CSC; resident representation on CERP CSC; and feedback requested/prompt.

Public Comments

Public comments were given by Jed Holtzman, 350 Bay Area; Andres Soto, Communities for a Better Environment (CBE); Janis Hashe, Richmond resident; Y'Anad Burrell, Richmond resident; Willie Robinson, National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP); LaDonna Williams, All Positives Possible; Dr. Raymond Tompkins, African-American Community Health Equity Council; Oscar Garcia, Richmond resident; Frances Keeler, California Council for Environmental and Economic Balance; Cheryl Maier; and Bob Brown, Western States Petroleum Association.

NOTED PRESENT: Vice Chair Miley was noted present at 10:01 a.m.

Committee Comments

The Committee and staff discussed whether the recommendation of 17 residents (versus 8 non-residents) of the total 25 CERP CSC members is a *minimum*; reasons to expand the total number for members beyond 25 and to expand the resident participation from 66% to 70%; how candidates were identified, how outreach for candidates was conducted within the affected communities, and what steps were taken to ensure that the pool of candidates would be as diverse as possible; and how Air District staff decided to recommend 25 participants, and why staff believes that number will be sufficient to carry out the CERP CSC's intended scope of work.

Committee Action

Motion: Director Gioia made a motion, seconded by Director Bauters, to recommend that the Board forms the CERP CSC, consisting of 29 members, 70% of which must be residents of the communities of Richmond, North Richmond, and San Pablo.

Substitute Motion: Director Bauters made a motion, seconded by Director Gioia, to recommend that the Board forms the CERP CSC, consisting of 27, 29, or 31 members, 70% of which must be residents of the communities of Richmond, North Richmond, and San Pablo; the substitute motion carried by the following vote of the Board:

AYES: Bauters, Constantine, Gioia, Hurt, Jue, Miley, Rice, Wagenknecht, Wilson.

NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None.

ABSENT: Groom, Walton.

Because the substitute motion was approved, the main motion was no longer needed and was not voted upon.

5. CONSIDER ROLE OF INDUSTRY ON THE COMMUNITY STEERING COMMITTEE FOR THE RICHMOND - NORTH RICHMOND - SAN PABLO COMMUNITY EMISSIONS REDUCTION PLAN

Ms. Eady gave the staff presentation Consider Role of Industry on the Community Steering Committee for the Richmond - North Richmond - San Pablo Community Emissions Reduction Plan, including; outcome; requested action; outline; Assembly Bill (AB) 617 statutory requirement; California Air Resources Board (CARB) Blueprint; role of industry; and feedback requested/prompt.

Public Comments

Public comments were given by Andres Soto, CBE; LaDonna Williams, All Positives Possible; Dr. Raymond Tompkins, African-American Community Health Equity Council; Matt Holmes, Groundwork Richmond; Willie Robinson, NAACP; Jed Holtzman, 350 Bay Area; Oscar Garcia, Richmond resident; Lonnie Mason, Bayview Hunters Point resident; Hakim Johnson, Chevron; Margaret Gordon, West Oakland Environmental Indicators Project;

Committee Comments

The Committee and staff discussed whether all of the 72 CERP CSC applicants submitted a 'Conflict of Interest' form; whether industry members should have designated seats on the CERP CSC, and whether those seats should be voting positions; whether the CARB Blueprint addresses the issue of voting versus non-voting CERP CSC membership; and the suggestion for more than one designated industry seat on the CERP CSC.

Committee Action

Director Gioia made a motion, seconded by Director Wilson, to recommend that the Board creates two designated seats for members of local, industrial companies (not associations), both of which will be non-voting members; and the motion carried by the following vote of the Committee:

AYES: Bauters, Constantine, Gioia, Hurt, Jue, Miley, Rice, Wilson.

NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None.

ABSENT: Groom, Wagenknecht, Walton.

6. PROCESS TO DEVELOP A RECOMMENDED SLATE OF CANDIDATES FOR THE RICHMOND - NORTH RICHMOND - SAN PABLO COMMUNITY EMISSIONS REDUCTION PLAN COMMUNITY STEERING COMMITTEE

Ms. Eady gave the staff presentation *Process to Develop a Recommended Slate of Candidates for the Richmond - North Richmond - San Pablo Community Emissions Reduction Plan Community Steering Committee*, including; outcome; requested action; timing to select and seat a CSC; and feedback requested/prompt.

Public Comments

Public comments were given by Andres Soto, CBE; and Janet Johnson, Sunflower Alliance.

Committee Comments

The Committee and staff discussed the Committee Co-Chairs' decision to include *all* eleven Community Equity, Health & Justice Committee members to form the final list of CERP CSC candidates; whether the 'Conflict of Interest' forms for these candidates were mandatory, whether an application that didn't have a corresponding 'Conflict of Interest' form should be disqualified, and the request that Air District staff reach out to the applicants that did not submit the 'Conflict of Interest' form and try to retrieve one before February 11; the request that staff provide a chart listing the applicants' neighborhoods, their employers, how long they have lived in the CERP area, and links to their applications on the chart; the request for a map plotting the geographic representation of the applicants, by neighborhood, as it would not be safe to disclose the applicants' addresses; and whether Air District staff will have time to complete the requested information in time for the next meeting, on February 19, 2021.

Committee Action

Director Gioia made a motion, seconded by Director Wilson, to direct Air District staff to compile a list of those applicants who received six or seven recommendations out of ten for CERP CSC membership (by the CERP CSC Design Team) and put those applicants in a table with the following information: neighborhood, employer, whether they submitted a 'Conflict of Interest' form, how long the applicant has lived in the CERP area, and a link to their application. Staff is also to create a separate list of applicants who are employed by the industry, as it was observed that they may have not received as many recommendations from the CERP CSC Design Team as applicants who do not work for the industry. These lists are due by February 11 for the 2/19 packet. The motion carried by the following vote of the Committee:

AYES: Constantine, Gioia, Hurt, Jue, Miley, Wilson.

NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None.

ABSENT: Bauters, Groom, Rice, Wagenknecht, Walton.

7. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA MATTERS

Public comments were given by Ms. Margaret Gordon, West Oakland Environmental Indicators Project; and Andres Soto, CBE.

8. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

Co-Chair Hurt announced that the Committee will resume its focus on the 2021 Work Plan after the Committee has made its recommendations to the Board, regarding the Richmond – North Richmond – San Pablo CERP CSC at the beginning of March. She added that 'Community Perspective', which was a standing item on the former Ah Hoc Committee on Equity, Access, and Inclusion, will be added to this new Committee's agendas after the March Board meeting.

9. TIME AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING

Friday, February 19, 2021 at 1:00 p.m., via webcast, pursuant to procedures authorized by Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom.

10. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 12:23 p.m.

Marcy Hiratzka Clerk of the Boards

AGENDA: 3

BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Memorandum

To: Chairpersons Davina Hurt and Tyrone Jue, and Members

of the Community Equity, Health & Justice Committee

From: Jack P. Broadbent

Executive Officer/APCO

Date: February 11, 2021

Re: Structure, Responsibilities, and General Methods of Operation of the Richmond-

North Richmond-San Pablo Community Emissions Reduction Plan Community

Steering Committee

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Recommend the Board of Directors:

Approve the structure, responsibilities, and general methods of operation of the Richmond - North Richmond - San Pablo Area Community Emissions Reduction Plan Steering Committee.

BACKGROUND

A team of ten (10) Community Design Team (CDT) members from the Richmond-North Richmond-San Pablo Area have been meeting with Air District staff since March 2020 to guide development of a Community Steering Committee (CSC) for the CERP development process in accordance with the California Air Resources Board (CARB) Blueprint. At its November 11, 2020 meeting, the CDT voted to recommend the Board appoints a CERP CSC that adheres to the Brown Act. At its December 16, 2020 meeting, the Board approved the CDT's recommendation.

DISCUSSION

As part of the presentation for this item, staff will provide a recommendation to the Committee on the structure, responsibilities, and general methods of operation of the Richmond-North Richmond-San Pablo Area CERP Steering Committee including specifics on the CERP CSC's authority, the co-chair structure, how the committee will report to the Board, and the Committee's rules of order.

BUDGET CONSIDERATION / FINANCIAL IMPACT

None.

Respectfully submitted,

Jack P. Broadbent Executive Officer/APCO

Prepared by: Kristen Law
Reviewed by: Greg Nudd

BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Memorandum

To: Chairpersons Davina Hurt and Tyrone Jue, and Members

of the Community Equity, Health & Justice Committee

From: Jack P. Broadbent

Executive Officer/APCO

Date: February 11, 2021

Re: Slate of Recommended Candidates for the Richmond-North Richmond-San Pablo

Community Emissions Reduction Plan Community Steering Committee

RECOMMENDED ACTION

The Community Equity, Health and Justice Committee (Committee) will develop a slate of recommended candidates for the Richmond-North Richmond-San Pablo (Path to Clean Air) Community Emissions Reduction Plan (CERP) Community Steering Committee to bring to the Board of Directors (Board) for review and approval.

BACKGROUND

A team of ten (10) Community Design Team (CDT) members from the Richmond-North Richmond-San Pablo Area have been meeting with Air District staff since March 2020 to guide development of a Community Steering Committee (CSC) for the CERP development process in accordance with the California Air Resources Board (CARB) Blueprint. At its November 11, 2020 meeting, the CDT voted to recommend the Board appoints a CERP CSC that adheres to the Brown Act. At its December 16, 2020 meeting, the Board approved the CDT's recommendation.

DISCUSSION

The Committee shall determine a slate of recommended candidates for the CERP CSC. Air District staff recommend the Committee reviews the summary of applicants, application materials, and recommendations from the CDT in order to develop a slate of recommended candidates to bring to the Board for decision.

BUDGET CONSIDERATION / FINANCIAL IMPACT

None.

Respectfully submitted,

Jack P. Broadbent Executive Officer/APCO

Prepared by: Kristen Law Reviewed by: Greg Nudd

Attachment 4A: Summary of Applicants, Applications, Conflict of Interest Forms, and

Recommendations from the Community Design Team

Attachment 4B: Community Design Team Recommendations and Input on Applicants

Representing Local Industry for CERP Steering Committee

Attachment 4C: Path to Clean Air: Steering Committee Applications for Review, available at:

https://www.baaqmd.gov/~/media/files/board-of-directors/2021/rsp-

applications final redacted-pdf.pdf?la=en

Community Design Team Recommendations and Input for Path to Clean Air CERP Steering Committee

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS THE RECOMMENDATIONS AND REVIEW SUMMARIES OF THE PATH TO CLEAN AIR CERP STEERING COMMITTEE APPLICANTS FROM THE COMMUNITY DESIGN TEAM. THESE RECOMMENDATIONS ARE FOR THE CONSIDERATION OF THE COMMUNITY EQUITY, HEALTH, AND JUSTICE COMMITTEE OF THE AIR DISTRICT BOARD.

THE APPLICATIONS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST FORMS CAN BE FOUND ON THIS WEBSITE LINK.



	cc		TY DESIG	GN TEAM TIONS		MEMBER/LIVE/V	VORK IN S	TUDY AR	EA	SECTOR	DEMOGRAPHICS		
Applicant Name	# Recom mend	# Do Not Recom mend	% Recom mend	Community Design Team Comments	Applicant City / Town	Neighborhood (if applicable)	Live in Study Area?	Work in Study Area?	Employer	Sector Represented	Gender	Ethnicity	COI Form yes / no
Omoniyi Omotoso	10	0	100%	See Comments	Richmond	No answer	No	Yes	LifeLong Medical Care	Health care provider	Male	Black / African	Yes
Phillip Mitchell	10	0	100%	See Comments	Richmond	Eastshore	Yes	Yes	R & R Coffee	Other - Coordinator/ Chairperson	Male	Black / African	Yes
Y Anad Burrell	10	0	100%	See Comments	Richmond	Hilltop Richmond	Yes	Yes	Glass House Communicatio ns	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Female	Black / African	Yes
Alfredo Rafael Angulo- Castro	9	1	90%	See Comments	Richmond	Belding Woods	Yes	No	N/A - Student	Youth	Non- binary / Third gender	Hispanic / Latinx	Yes
Darlena David	9	1	90%	See Comments	Richmond	Belding Woods	Yes	Yes	West Contra Costa Unified School District	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Female	Asian	Yes
Heidi V Swillinger	9	1	90%	See Comments	San Pablo	Tara Hills Mobile Manor	Yes	No	N/A	Neighborhood group, Senior, People who live in the Richmond- San Pablo Area	Female	Caucasian / White	Yes
Kevin Ruano Hernandez	9	1	90%	<u>See</u> <u>Comments</u>	San Pablo	Montalvin	Yes	No	N/A - Student	Youth	Male	Hispanic / Latinx	Yes
Micaela Zaragoza- Soto	9	1	90%	See Comments	Richmond	Hilltop District	Yes	No	San Francisco Department of Public Health / Heluna Health	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Female	Hispanic / Latinx	Yes
Rohan Radhakrishna	9	1	90%	See Comments	San Pablo	No answer	No	Yes	Contra Costa Health Services	Health care provider	Male	Asian	Yes
Jessica Range	8	2	80%	See Comments	Richmond	Richmond Annex	Yes	No	City and County of San Francisco	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Female	Caucasian / White	Yes

	cc		TY DESIG	GN TEAM FIONS		MEMBER/LIVE/V	VORK IN S	TUDY AR	EA	SECTOR DEM		DEMOGRAPHICS	
Applicant Name	# Recom mend	# Do Not Recom mend	% Recom mend	Community Design Team Comments	Applicant City / Town	Neighborhood (if applicable)	Live in Study Area?	Work in Study Area?	Employer	Sector Represented	Gender	Ethnicity	COI Form yes / no
Joann Pavlinec	8	2	80%	See Comments	Richmond	East Richmond Heights	Yes	No	N/A - Retired	Senior	Female	Caucasian / White	Yes
Lucia Castello	8	2	80%	See Comments	San Pablo	Hilltop District	Yes	No	Flynn Architecture / LEAP	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Female	Caucasian / White	Yes
Patricia A. Daniels	8	2	80%	See Comments	San Pablo	San Pablo	Yes	No	N/A - Retired	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Female	Black / African	Yes
Suzanne Coffee	8	2	80%	See Comments	Richmond	Santa Fe	Yes	No	Spruce Home Design	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Female	Caucasian / White	Yes
Vernon Whitmore	8	2	80%	See Comments	Richmond	Santa Fe Neighborhood	Yes	No	N/A - Retired	Neighborhood group	Male	Black / African	Yes
Linda Whitmore	7	2	78%	<u>See</u> <u>Comments</u>	Richmond	No answer	Yes	No	N/A - Retired	Neighborhood group	Female	Black / African	Yes
Amanda Booth	7	3	70%	See Comments	San Pablo	No answer	No	Yes	City of San Pablo	Government	Female	Caucasian /White	Yes
Bret Andrews	7	3	70%	See Comments	Oakland	No answer	No	Yes	The Permanente Medical Group	Health care provider	Male	Caucasian / White	Yes
Dave Severy	7	3	70%	See Comments	Richmond	North and East	Yes	No	TransForm	Community-serving organization	Male	Caucasian / White	Yes
Floy Andrews	7	3	70%	See Comments	Richmond	Point Richmond	Yes	No	Bay Area CoRoasters	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Female	Caucasian / White	Yes
Gloria Ruiz	7	3	70%	See Comments	Richmond	Richmond	Yes	Yes	The Latina Center	Community-serving organization	Female	Hispanic / Latinx	Yes

	co		TY DESIG	GN TEAM TIONS		MEMBER/LIVE/V	VORK IN S	STUDY AR	EA	SECTOR DEMOGRAPHICS		IRAPHICS	
Applicant Name	# Recom mend	# Do Not Recom mend	% Recom mend	Community Design Team Comments	Applicant City / Town	Neighborhood (if applicable)	Live in Study Area?	Work in Study Area?	Employer	Sector Represented	Gender	Ethnicity	COI Form yes / no
Jeffrey L Kilbreth	7	3	70%	See Comments	Richmond	Point Richmond	Yes	No	N/A - Retired	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Male	Caucasian / White	Yes
Lizbeth Ibarra	7	3	70%	See Comments	Richmond	Moyers Road	Yes	No	N/A	Youth	Female	Hispanic / Latinx	Yes
Michael Helm	7	3	70%	See Comments	Richmond	North and East Richmond Heights (boundary)	Yes	No	N/A - Retired	Other - Senior, and represent I-80 corridor neighborhood: our pocket between the "wiggles" in I- 80 (San Pablo & Richmond)	Male	Caucasian / White	Yes
Roberta Feliciano	7	3	70%	See Comments	Richmond	I work in Richmond and live in San Pablo	Yes	Yes	City of Richmond	Government	Female	Pacific Islander	Yes
Arto Rinteela	7	3	70%	See Comments	Richmond	Fairmede Hilltop	Yes	No	Millwright Union Local 102	Other - President Fairmede Hilltop Neighborhood Council	Male	Caucasian /White	Yes
Andres Soto	6	3	67%	See Comments	Richmond	No answer	No	Yes	Communities for a Better Environment	Community-serving organization	Male	Chicano / Mestizo / Latino	Yes
Julia Walsh	6	3	67%	See Comments	Piedmont	No answer	No	No	N/A - Retired	Community-serving organization	Female	Caucasian / White	Yes
Randy Joseph	6	3	67%	See Comments	Richmond	Iron Triangle	Yes	No	Days Inn Pinole	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Male	Black / African	Yes
Annette Lonich	6	4	60%	See Comments	Richmond	Richmond Panhandle	Yes	No	N/A - Retired	Senior	Female	Caucasian /White	Yes

	co		TY DESIG	GN TEAM FIONS		MEMBER/LIVE/V	VORK IN S	TUDY AR	EA	SECTOR DEMOG		IRAPHICS	
Applicant Name	# Recom mend	# Do Not Recom mend	% Recom mend	Community Design Team Comments	Applicant City / Town	Neighborhood (if applicable)	Live in Study Area?	Work in Study Area?	Employer	Sector Represented	Gender	Ethnicity	COI Form yes / no
Erika Ramirez	6	4	60%	See Comments	San Pablo	San Pablo	Yes	Yes	The Latina Center	Community-serving organization	Female	Hispanic / Latinx	Yes
Fabiola Reyes	6	4	60%	See Comments	Richmond	North Richmond	Yes	No	N/A	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Female	Hispanic / Latinx	Yes
Henry Clark	6	4	60%	See Comments	N. Richmond	North Richmond	Yes	Yes	N/A - Retired	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Male	Black / African	Yes
James Becker	6	4	60%	See Comments	Richmond	No answer	No	Yes	Richmond Community Foundation	Community-serving organization	Male	Caucasian / White	Yes
Maliha Noamani	6	4	60%	See Comments	Upland	No answer	No	Yes	Service Employees International Union 2015	Government	Female	Pakistani/ Indian	Yes
Matt Renner	6	4	60%	See Comments	Richmond	East Richmond Heights	Yes	Yes	The Climate Mobilization	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Male	Caucasian / White	Yes
Nancy Aguirre	6	4	60%	See Comments	Richmond	Point Richmond	Yes	Yes	Self-employed	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Female	Hispanic / Latinx	Yes
Quanah Brightman	6	4	60%	See Comments	Richmond	Richmond CA	Yes	No	United Native Americans	Other - Enrolled Tribal Citizens of Tribal Nations	Male	Native American	Yes
Samantha Carr	6	4	60%	See Comments	Richmond	No answer	No	Yes	City of Richmond	Government	Female	I prefer not to say	Yes
Oscar Garcia	5	4	56%	See Comments	Richmond	Iron Triangle	Yes	Yes	Chevron	Neighborhood group	Male	Hispanic / Latinx	Yes

	cc		TY DESIG	GN TEAM TIONS		MEMBER/LIVE/V	VORK IN S	STUDY AR	EA	SECTOR	DEMOG	DEMOGRAPHICS	
Applicant Name	# Recom mend	# Do Not Recom mend	% Recom mend	Community Design Team Comments	Applicant City / Town	Neighborhood (if applicable)	Live in Study Area?	Work in Study Area?	Employer	Sector Represented	Gender	Ethnicity	COI Form yes / no
Willie J Robinson	5	4	56%	See Comments	El Sobrante	No answer	No	Yes	NAACP - Richmond Branch	Community-serving organization	Male	Black / African	Yes
Aimee Benedict	5	5	50%	See Comments	Richmond	Point Richmond	Yes	No	County of Marin Public Authority	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Female	Caucasian / White	Yes
Alix Mazuet	5	5	50%	See Comments	Richmond	Belding Woods	Yes	No	Stanford University, Language Center	Other - community-serving organization, people of Richmond and San Pablo Area, Neighborhood group facilitator, labor union facilitator	Female	Caucasian / White	Yes
Bethany Lourie	5	5	50%	See Comments	Richmond	North and East Richmond	Yes	No	Berkeley Unified School District	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Female	Caucasian / White	Yes
Catalin Kaser	5	5	50%	See Comments	Richmond	North & East Neighborhood, Richmond	Yes	No	N/A	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Female	Caucasian / White	Yes
Darlene Rios Drapkin	5	5	50%	See Comments	Richmond	Richmond Heights	Yes	No	Small Business Administration	Other - Latino	Female	Hispanic / Latinx	Yes
Eleanor Thompson	5	5	50%	See Comments	Richmond	Belding Wood	Yes	Yes	Social Progress, Inc.	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Female	Black / African	Yes
Hakim Johnson	5	5	50%	See Comments	Richmond	No answer	No	Yes	Chevron Richmond Refinery	Industry/ business	Male	Black / African	Yes
Katrinka Ruk	5	5	50%	See Comments	Richmond	Carriage Hills North	Yes	Yes	Council of Business & Industries	Industry/ business	Female	Caucasian / White	Yes

	cc		TY DESIG	GN TEAM FIONS		MEMBER/LIVE/V	VORK IN S	STUDY AR	EA	SECTOR	DEMOGRAPHICS		
Applicant Name	# Recom mend	# Do Not Recom mend	% Recom mend	Community Design Team Comments	Applicant City / Town	Neighborhood (if applicable)	Live in Study Area?	Work in Study Area?	Employer	Sector Represented	Gender	Ethnicity	COI Form yes / no
Morgan Fjord	5	5	50%	See Comments	Richmond	Iron Triangle, Richmond	Yes	No	Piedmont Council Boy Scouts of America	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Male	Caucasian / White	Yes
Angel Hertslet	4	6	40%	See Comments	El Sobrante	No answer	No	No	The Nature Conservancy	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Female	Caucasian / White	Yes
Francisco Avila	4	6	40%	See Comments	Pinole	No answer	No	Yes	Contra Costa County	Government	Male	Hispanic / Latinx	Yes
Jill Rodby	4	6	40%	See Comments	San Rafael	No answer	No	Yes	Sims Metal Management	Industry/ business	Female	Caucasian / White	Yes
Jim Holland	4	6	40%	See Comments	Richmond	No answer	No	Yes	Levin Richmond Terminal	Industry/ business	Male	Caucasian / White	Yes
Patricia Tostenson	4	6	40%	See Comments	Pt Richmond	No answer	Yes	No	N/A - Retired	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Female	Caucasian / White	Yes
Beverly Scott -Washington	3	7	30%	See Comments	Richmond	North Richmond	Yes	No	State of California	Other	No answer	No answer	Yes
Doris Mason	3	7	30%	See Comments	Richmond	Iron Triangle Neighborhood	Yes	Yes	Left Blank	Senior	Female	Black / African	No
Ahmad Anderson	2	8	20%	See Comments	Richmond	No answer	Left Blank	Left Blank	Designing Effective Organizations	No answer	No answer	No answer	Yes
Ken Ryan	2	8	20%	See Comments	Kensington	No answer	No	Yes	West Contra Costa Adult Education	Education provider	No answer	No answer	Yes
Lizette Bernal	2	8	20%	See Comments	San Pablo	San Pablo	Yes	Yes	Left Blank	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Female	Hispanic/ Latinx	Yes
Jim Hite	1	9	10%	<u>See</u> <u>Comments</u>	Richmond	iron triangle	Yes	No	Self-employed	Senior	No answer	Caucasian / White	Yes

	co		TY DESIG	GN TEAM FIONS		MEMBER/LIVE/V	VORK IN S	STUDY AR	EA	SECTOR DEMOGI		GRAPHICS	
Applicant Name	# Recom mend	# Do Not Recom mend	% Recom mend	Community Design Team Comments	Applicant City / Town	Neighborhood (if applicable)	Live in Study Area?	Work in Study Area?	Employer	Sector Represented	Gender	Ethnicity	COI Form yes / no
La Mar Harrison	1	9	10%	See Comments	Richmond	Richmond	Yes	No	Left Blank	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Male	Mixed	No
Linda Ardakani	1	9	10%	See Comments	Richmond	Atchison Village	Yes	No	Left Blank	Neighborhood group	Female	Caucasian / White	No
Sharon Clark	1	9	10%	See Comments	Kensington	No answer	No	Yes	Chevron Corporation	Industry/ business	Female	Black / African	yes
Suzanne Johnson	1	9	10%	See Comments	Richmond	North-East Richmond	Yes	Yes	Contra Costa County	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	No answer	No answer	Yes
Troy Almeida	1	9	10%	See Comments	El Sobrante	El Sobrante	Yes	No	Left Blank	Health care provider	Male	Black / African	No
Brian Gillis	1	10	9%	See Comments	Richmond	Pullman	Yes	No	N/A - Student	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	No answer	No answer	No
Caroline M Lepman	0	10	0%	See Comments	Richmond	Santa Fe	Yes	Yes	Left Blank	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Female	Caucasian / White	No
Latasha Washington	0	10	0%	See Comments	Richmond	Coronado	Yes	Yes	Left Blank	People who live in the Richmond-San Pablo Area	Female	Black / African	No
Louis David Nefouse	0	10	0%	See Comments	Richmond	East Richmond Heights	Yes	Yes	Left Blank	Other	No answer	No answer	No
Niels Povlsen	0	10	0%	See Comments	Richmond	Point Richmond	Yes	No	Left Blank	Community-serving organization	No answer	No answer	No
Ruth Hernandez	0	10	0%	<u>See</u> <u>Comments</u>	Oakley	No answer	No	No	Left Blank	Community-serving organization	No answer	No answer	No

Community Design Team Comments on Path to Clean Air CERP Steering Committee Applicants

Ahmad Anderson

Community Design		Do not	
Community Design Team Reviewer	Decemmend		Diagon describe the reasons for your decision
ream Reviewei	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
<u>.</u>		Do not	Didn't complete questions 9-18 on the application: did not give a reason why he wants to be on the
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	steering committee.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Local Community member representing a minority group
		Do not	Submitted an incomplete application and/or Conflict of Interest form
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	
	Recommend		I have worked with Ahmad on several business occasions. He is level headed, does his research and
			well versed on city affairs. I know his application was not complete but I feel he would be an asset to
Linda Jackson Whitmore			the committee. Richmond resident, Laurel Park.
		Do not	Too many blank responses,
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	
		Do not	Did not provide complete information on application.
Janis Hashe		recommend	
		Do not	He didn't fill out the application.
Randy Joseph		recommend	
			Incomplete application. He also ran for city council and was supported by a PAC financed by many of
		Do not	the local polluters and the building trades. He also recently advocated for approving a housing
Andres Soto		recommend	development on a toxic waste Super Fund site, Astra Zeneca, with an insufficient clean up
			Ahmad Anderson seems to live within the area of the Path to Clean Air Project. However he did not
		Do not	complete any of the questions about why he is interested in being a member. Questions 3 to 18 not
Julie Walsh		recommend	completed. No Conflict of interest mentioned.
		Do not	
Matt Holmes		recommend	Incomplete Application.

Aimee Benedict

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
			Studying to be a nurse; CBE volunteer; lives next to I-580 and very close to Chevron
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		refinery
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	No bases for community connection or involvement.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		Genuin interest in being active in the process.
Janis Hashe	Recommend		Lives locally, has someone in household impacted by air pollution.
		Do not	I feel this person does not understand the issues with Air Pollution outside of her own
Randy Joseph		recommend	interests in bike riding.
Andres Soto	Recommend		She has supported holding local polluters accountable.
			She is a cyclist, studying for her nursing credential, has volunteered for CBE, lives in Point
			Richmond in the study area, and interested in public health, public and active
Julie Walsh	Recommend		transport/cycling No conflict of interest listed.
		Do not	
Matt Holmes		recommend	Incomplete

Alfredo Rafael Angulo-Castro

Community Design Team Reviewer	Recommend	Do not	Plance describe the reasons for your decision
ream Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		Latino; student leader; community volunteer; full-time student at UC; nonbinary; He answered "yes" to the pollution health impact question (#18).
Janet 3. Johnson	Recommend		
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Connection to the community and represents a minority and a youth.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Local youth Latinx leader
Linda Jackson Whitmore		Do not recommend	
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		Youth, Latinx, interested in climate policy, activist.
Janis Hashe	Recommend		Youth, non-binary, Latinix. Has experience /interest in environmental justice.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		Yes as a young person who is a student and has a environmental background this person should be picked.
Andres Soto	Recommend		Emerging young leader from one of the most impacted neighborhoods. He also represents a very underrepresented group, non-binary third gender.
			Youth Belding Woods neighborhood Richmond former Vice President of the Contra Costa College Associated Student Union. I also frequently volunteer in voter outreach projects such as the Accion West County Voter Ed. Project. Hispanic/Latinx 3rd gender /non-binary family has been impacted by air pollution. Very interested in climate, public health,
			transportation Currently a Political Science major at UCBerkeley No Conflicts of interest
Julie Walsh	Recommend		listed He sounds very good
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Youth, Community Activity

Alix Mazuet

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		I have worked with Ms. Mazuet on community projects. She's a great researcher and asks penetrating questions. Her neighborhood, Belding Woods, is affected by air pollution from coal trains and the Chevron refinery.
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	No bases for community connection.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
		Do not	I'm not convinced they are clearly understanding the process and the kind of work they will
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	need to do.
		Do not	
Janis Hashe		recommend	Comments on application vague and disorganized.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
Andres Soto	Recommend		Alix has contributed much time and effort in her neighborhood council, and on environmental justice issues such as Pt. Molate, fighting Chevron and more recently Astra Zeneca/Shopoff development project.
Julie Walsh	Recommend		Female Caucasian active in neighbor council Belding Woods French Prof Stanford University Language Center labor union facilitator and advocating with neighbors for clean air and water No Conflicts listed She could be a good member with her labor union facilitation and familiarity with community work in Richmond.
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Belding Woods Resident

Amanda Booth

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
		Do not	I believe our community is best served by having government employees not be voting
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	members of the committee.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represents a local city government and have a connection to the community.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Participated in Community Air Monitoring Plan.
			Amanda was a member of the Monitor Steering Committee. She is a local government
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		representative working on emphasis is sustainability/land use.
		Do not	I've decided not to recommend any previous AB 617 members and give new community
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	activists an opportunity to participate and make a change.
			This individual works in San Pablo, which needs representation on the Steering Committee,
Janis Hashe	Recommend		for the city of San Pablo. Was honest about possible conflict of interest.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
			Amanda represents the City of San Pablo. I believe all municipal and county representatives
		Do not	should be non-voting ex-officio members of the CERP Steering Committee, otherwise I
Andres Soto		recommend	have no objections.
			Works for the City of San Pablo does NOT live in San Pablo or Richmond. Represented San
			Pablo on the Path to Clean Air monitoring committee. Female Caucasian. A good rep for
			San Pablo as brings local gov perspective to CERP and reports to San Pablo decision
			makers. Sr Environmental Analyst for San Pablo. Knowledgable about environmental
Julie Walsh	Recommend		issues No COI listed
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Local Gov't experience

Andres Soto

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend		Please describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		Mr. Soto is an articulate, energetic, and reliable community leader. He knows all the issues and players in this community.
	110001111101101	Do not	and players in an a community.
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	No bases for community connections.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Participated in AB617 CERP Design Team
Linda Jackson Whitmore		Do not recommend	
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		Knowledge of the subject matter Community leader An activist in environmental issues
Janis Hashe	Recommend		Andres has deeper knowledge of the environmental issues facing this area than almost anyone else. He is a tireless advocate for communities of color and environmental justice.
Randy Joseph		Do not recommend	I do not recommend because I feel if the process does not go the way he wants, he will derail the process and make it ugly and muck it up.
Andres Soto			Long time service to the community on many issues including environmental justice. Former Planning Commissioner, familiar with land use issues, rules of procedure and process.
Julie Walsh	Recommend		Male/Hispanic/latinx Does NOT live in Richmond but head of CBE in Richmond and extraordinarily knowledgable about emission issues in Richmond and nearby and BAAQMD and CARB He would be outstanding on CERP No COI
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Community Involvement

Annette Lonich

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
			Ms. Lonich is the only applicant from the Panhandle Annex, a small Richmond
			neighborhood wedged between the I-80 and I-580 freeways. She came to CAMP steering
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		committee meetings.
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	No bases for community connection.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	Does not bring enough additional value to the process.
Janis Hashe	Recommend		Senior, 22-year resident of target area, has partial Latinix heritage.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
Andres Soto	Recommend		Solid motivation to address industrial pollution, resident of an impacted area.
Iulie Walsh	Recommend		Richmond Resident - Pan handle Senior/Female / LatinX & Caucasian. Attended several meetings of the Air Monitoring Committee in 2019 demonstrating her interest in air pollution. Not active in other volunteer activities interested in clean air and public health NO Col
- Tune Training			
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Panhandle Senior

Angel Hertslet

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Toam toviowor	rtocommona	rocommona	Ms. Hertslet's application shows motivation and subject knowledge. From her profile on
			LinkedIn, I see she has a deep background in environmental program management. Her
			work as a project manager makes her uniquely well-suited for organizing the work of this
			committee. Her strong academic background will be useful to the SC for conducting
			research and communicating with outside experts. I think she is someone who can provide
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		skills, leadership, and enthusiasm.
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	No bases for community connection.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	Does not bring enough additional value to the process.
		Do not	
Janis Hashe		recommend	Neither lives nor works in the target area.
		Do not	
Randy Joseph		recommend	Do not see an application
			Clear awareness of key issues involving polluters. Represents a heavily impacted
Andres Soto	Recommend		community.
			Lives in El Sobrante area Interested in stopping flaring and decreasing climate change. No
			environmental or other related volunteering or work mentioned Lower priority for CERP
Julie Walsh	Recommend		Female/ Causcasian
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Literacy with Environmental issues

Arto Rinteela

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		Mr. Rinteela is a union millwright and is the only self-identified trades union member among these applicants. He is familiar with air-filtration systems, an important component of emission-exposure reduction. He is president of the Hilltop-Fairmede Neighborhood Council. I know he works hard to support community causes. He answered "yes" to the pollution health impact question (#18).
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Has a defined community connection and is a blue collar worker.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Neighborhood Council leader.
Linda Jackson Whitmore		Do not recommend	
Naama Raz Yaseef		Do not recommend	Too many blank responses.
Janis Hashe		Do not recommend	He did not fully answer questions on the application.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
Andres Soto	Recommend		Deeply involved in his neighborhood council and community activities. A member of the Millwrights Union. Immigrant.
Julie Walsh	Recommend		Lives in Fairmeade, Hilltop, Richmond President of Fairmeade Neighborhood Council Union Millwright Male/ Finnish Interested in Public health, Climate, Ports & Utilities, Health Protection Could be a good CERP member as a union member and Neighborhood Council President
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Established Community Involvement

Bethany Lourie

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Team iteviewei	Recommend	recommend	The only self-described teacher among qualified applicants. Some of her students are from
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		Richmond, so she is familiar with their air-pollution related health issues.
Janet 3. Johnson	Recommend	Do not	Meninona, 30 site is familiar with their air political related health issues.
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	No bases for community connecction.
Willie J. Robinson		Do not	No bases for confindintly confinecction.
Oscar Caraia S			Did not submit a complete application and for Conflict of Interest Form
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	Did not submit a complete application and/or Conflict of Interest Form
Linds Indiana NA/hitana		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
			Lives in North and East, teacher, female representative, provided a good response to Q13
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		& Q14.
			Teacher, who has many students who live in Richmond who are impacted by air pollution.
Janis Hashe	Recommend		Lives in area herself.
		Do not	
Randy Joseph		recommend	Did not finish the conflict of interest form and not really from Richmond-San Pablo
			Represents teachers who are in touch with in touch with students and parent concerns
Andres Soto	Recommend		regarding pollution and polluters.
			Teacher just moved to north and east Richmond interested in public health, clean air,
			transportation, environmental conservation No volunteer experience or specific
			knowledge, skills mentioned ON COI FORM LEFT BLANK THE LAST 2 QUESTIONS AND DID
			NOT ANSWER QUESTIONS ABOUT MEMBERS OF HOUSEHOLD WITH CONFLICTS OR
		Do not	ANYTHING THAT MIGHT BE AN APPEARANCE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST I do not
Julie Walsh		recommend	recommend White/Female
Matt Holmes	Recommend		No & East School Teacher

Beverly Scott-Washington

<u> </u>			
Community Design	Decembered	Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		Ms. Scott-Washington lives in North Richmond and I believe she may be Black. She did fill out a Conflict of Interest form but her application is incomplete (didn't say why she wanted to be on the CERP). I'm going to vote for her anyway based on demographics and what I believe is her ethnicity.
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	Incomplete application.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	Did not submit a complete application and/or Conflict of Interest Form
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	Too many blank responses.
			Applicant lives in North Richmond, an area we would like to see represented on the
Janis Hashe	Recommend		Steering Committee.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		Residence in North Richmond
		Do not	
Andres Soto		recommend	Incomplete application.
			North Richmond resident did not answer Q10 about what she represents Not involved in
		Do not	Path to Clean Air Did not answer Q 13 to 18 about interests, gender and ethnicity COI
Julie Walsh		recommend	form NOT Included. I do not recommend
		Do not	
Matt Holmes		recommend	

Bret Andrews

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		Dr. Andrews is a Kaiser-Richmond physician. One of the CERP Design Team concerns was to have more healthcare providers and administrators on the steering committee. His application shows serious concern and motivation. He answered "yes" to the pollution health impact question (#18).
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	No bases for community connection.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		Physician, committed to the task.
Janis Hashe	Recommend		Physician working at Richmond Kaiser, who sees many patients suffering with the impact of air pollution.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		Even though not a resident of Richmond, working at Kaiser and understanding health issues in Richmond is very important. That expertise is needed.
Andres Soto	Recommend		Kaiser Richmond physician, thus understands science and data. Appears committed to improving air quality for his patients. Kaiser is a regulated polluter due to back up generators.
Julie Walsh	Recommend		lives in Oakland and works at Kaiser in Richmond Health care provider/physician Knows that asthma rates in Richmond highest in Contra Costa States that his public health background will help in development of CERP but does not elaborate White/male NO COI,but is careful and complete enough to mention that Kaiser may be impacted by the CERP because it produces some emissions.
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Physician serving in the study area

Brian Gillis

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
			Did not answer questions 13-18 on the application so it's unclear why he wants to be on
		Do not	the steering committee, his ethnicity, or what experiences qualify him. His Conflict of
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	Interest form is incomplete.
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	No bases for community connection.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	Did not submit a complete application and/or Conflict of Interest Form
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	Did not provide enough information.
		Do not	
Janis Hashe		recommend	Did not answer multiple questions on the application and COI form.
		Do not	
Randy Joseph		recommend	Did not finish application
			Mr. Gillis is married to the Director of the Richmond Promise program set up by Chevron to
			weaken community health protections during the approval process for the Chevron
		Do not	Modernization Project in 2014. Part of the community co-optation process through
Andres Soto		recommend	Chevron Richmond's "community giving" process.
			lives in Pullman neighborhood of Richmond. Did not complete Q11-18. Wife Jessie Stewart
		Do not	is Executive Director of Richmond Promise a NFP funded in part by Chevron Environmental
Julie Walsh		recommend	Community Investment fund of Richmond
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Qualified Resident

Caroline M Lepman

0 " 0 "		Б .	
Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
		Do not	
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	No COI.
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	No bases for community connection.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	Did not submit a complete application and/or Conflict of Interest Form
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	Does not bring enough additional value to the process.
		Do not	
Janis Hashe		recommend	Did not submit required COI form.
		Do not	
Randy Joseph		recommend	No conflict of interest form
		Do not	
Andres Soto		recommend	Works in impacted neighborhood, but no COI form.
			no Conflict of Interest form Do not recommend White/Female lives in Santa Fe,
		Do not	Richmond and own Aux Industrie interested in data visualization wants to be active in the
Julie Walsh		recommend	community to promote clean air, but mentions no background or other volunteering
		Do not	
Matt Holmes		recommend	No COI

Catalin Kaser

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
			Ms. Kaser already has an impressive background in community volunteer work. Her
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		LinkedIn profile lists accomplishments in business, education, and community involvement.
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	No bases for community connection.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	Does not bring enough additional value to the process.
Janis Hashe	Recommend		Has background in environmental issues.
		Do not	
Randy Joseph		recommend	
			Lives in impacted neighborhood and expresses an interests in a range of environmental
Andres Soto	Recommend		issues.
			lives in North East Richmond part of the Richmond Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory
			Committee, Pedestrian Advisory Panel and Contra Costa County Community Leadership
			Academy. She also volunteers with several gardening and food justice groups and active
			environmentalist I recommend her because of her demonstrated interest by volunteering
			Interested in Public Health, Land use, Active Transportation/Bike/Walk White Female No
Julie Walsh	Recommend		COI listed
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Established Community Involvement

Darlena David

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		One of the few study area residents who list ethnicity as Asian. She has an impressive résumé: a PhD from the London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine, and a Masters in Education from the University of Manchester. Her background and public health interest and experience will be valuable to the committee; She answered "yes" to the pollution health impact question (#18).
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represent an ethnic group and have community & scientific background connections.
Oscar Garcia S		Do not recommend	
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		Darlena works as a Public Health Researcherneeded expertise for the group. An Asian member will add to the diversity.
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		Belding Woods neighborhood, female, understands the topic especially from the policy side, has experience being involved with neighborhood groups, can represents Asian, low-income family.
Janis Hashe	Recommend		Checks many boxes: Is a public health researcher, lives and works in target area, is Asian.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
Andres Soto	Recommend		Deep understanding of data analysis and research. Lives in heavily impacted neighborhood, works in the local school district and represents an under-represented ethnic group, Asians who comprise 15% of Richmond's population.
Julie Walsh	Recommend		Lives in Belding Woods Richmond Works at West Contra Costa Unified School District as substitute teacher. Public Health Researcher who has done community research with California census and California Health Survey. Public health Interest in social determinants of health for Path to Clean Air Interest in Land use, public health and climate no COI listed. I think she would be terrific because of her community experience and public health. Female Asian
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Belding Woods WCCUSD

Darlene Rios Drapkin

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson		Do not recommend	Ms. Drapkin doesn't mention her Rotary and business affiliations in her application. Her business advocacy might involve a conflict of interest, but there's no indication of that on her COI form.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend	recommend	Represents a minority group with basic community connection.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend	_	Local Latinx leader
Linda Jackson Whitmore		Do not recommend	
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	Does not bring enough additional value to the process.
Janis Hashe		Do not recommend	Her employer is the Small Business Administration, which she did not acknowledge could present possible conflicts of interest. However, if that could be clarified, she is Latinix and has someone in her household who is impacted.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		•
Andres Soto		Do not recommend	Ms. Drapkin has worked for the 23rd St Merchants Association which has been heavily supported by Chevron, especially the 5 de Mayo Festival where the organizers refuse to allow any Chevron critics to participate, even youth soccer leagues. 23rd St. Merchants supported the 2014 Chevron Modernization project after it had weakened environmental protections.
			Lives Richmond Hts. Latino Female. Describes herself as a concerned citizen Interested in
Julie Walsh	Recommend		public transport, climate and active transport bike/walk. She would be OK, but does not describe particular skills that would be valuable for the CERP. NO COI listed
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Established Community Involvement

Dave Severy

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		Mr. Severy has a deep professional background in organizations that serve the communities he's lived in. His current work directly connects to improving our air quality. As a development professional, he will bring much-needed financial analysis skills to the committee. His wife's asthma and his children's health are both significant motivators.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Basic community connection.
Oscar Garcia S		Do not recommend	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		Do not recommend	
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		Impacted by the adverse effect of low air quality; represents young families, their experience with alternative transportation solution/NGO is amazing - much of the work this group will do is around this.
Janis Hashe		Do not recommend	This applicant has many aspects that would recommend him, including much background in environmental issues, and a spouse who has asthma. But he did not acknowledge the possible conflicts of interest because of his employment. If this could be clarified, he could be a candidate.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
Andres Soto	Recommend		Seems to have a personal investment due to family health. Appears committed to a just transition and lives in a heavily impacted neighborhood.
Julie Walsh	Recommend		lives in North and East Richmond Works for a non-profit organization (TransForm) that is committed to expanding transportation options and decreasing the reliance on personal automobiles and fossil fuels. Wife with Asthma from growing up in heavily polluted Hollywood, concerned that 3 year old not get respiratory disease and expecting another child soon An avid walker, biker, and mass transit rider. I would like to be part of an effort here in Richmond that reduces vehicle miles traveled, and lets people get around without the use of a car. White male He would be very good for CERP although his focus is on transportation and BAAQMD and Path to clean air focus is on stationary sources of pollution locally No COI listed
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Resident / Parent

Doris Mason

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
		Do not	
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	No COI
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	Incomplete application.
			In spite of not submitting a COI form, she is a neighborhood council leader that will add a
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		lot of value and will bring the Senior perspective.
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	Why did they not fill a Col?
		Do not	
Janis Hashe		recommend	Did not submit the required conflict of interest form.
		Do not	
Randy Joseph		recommend	No Conflict of Interest form
			Lives in heavily impacted neighborhood and works to support Pogo Park. Past President
Andres Soto	Recommend		and current Vice President of the Iron Triangle Neighborhood Council.
			Lives in Iron Triangle works in Pogo Park Past President and current VPres of Iron Triangle
			neighborhood Senior Female, Black African Interest in making sure that her
			neighborhood voice is heard in the conversation about air quality and health for the PTCA:
			Public Health, Parks Openspace, Health Protection, Climate Do not recommend because
			no COI although because lives in Iron Triangle and active in the neighborhood council
		Do not	although has no other volunteering or special knowledge of value to the CERP someone in
Julie Walsh		recommend	her household has health problems from poor air
			Please describe the reasons for your decision:
			Although No COI Form, Doris has massive experience and influence as a community leader.
			She should be considered. I know her personally, she just had a lot going on and was more
			than happy to submit a COI form, just never got it in. Her rejection could potentially
Matt Holmes	Recommend		undermine support for this initiative.

Eleanor Thompson

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
			In her recent campaign for Richmond City Council, Ms. Thompson accepted the maximum individual campaign donation from the Levin-Richmond Terminal as well as a donation from the PAC the terminal was part of. Levin-Richmond Terminal is a coal-export facility responsible for high levels of toxic coal and pet coke dust that pollute surrounding
			neighborhoods and is the subject of an ongoing air pollution study that will report to the
		Do not	committee. Ms. Thompson's lack of awareness in accepting these donations is a strong
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	negative for me, as it is my conviction that for this committee to be successful in reducing emissions and exposure, we must be hypervigilant about industry influence.
Janet 3. Johnson		Do not	emissions and exposure, we must be hypervigilant about maustry influence.
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	Incomplete application.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Neighborhood Council and Local Leader in the Black community
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		Community Activist. Very active in her neighborhood, Belding Woods.
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		
			Ms. Thompson recently ran for the Richmond City Council, and although financial records
			indicate she received donations from entities including industry and the building trades
		Do not	supporting her, this was not revealed on the COI form. She was not elected, and has not
Janis Hashe		recommend	indicated that she would sever ties with polluters and those supporting their interests.
		Do not	
Randy Joseph		recommend	No Conflict of Interest form
		Do not	Incomplete application with no COI. As a candidate in 2020 for Richmond City Council she
Andres Soto		recommend	was supported by a PAC funded by numerous polluters and building trades unions.
			Lives in Belding Wood and works in North Richmond. Owns business: Social Progress, Inc. Female/Black African. Works in the community to clean up dumping and has experience working in communities. Wants to learn about air quality in order to educate the
Julie Walsh	Recommend		community.
Matt Holmes	Recommend		COI was submitted eventually. History of community service.

Erika Ramirez

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Tealli Keviewei	Recommend		Please describe the reasons for your decision
		Do not	
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	Ms. Ramirez works for a community organization funded by Chevron.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represents a minority group and has basic community connection.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Local Latinx leader
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		A good representation of San Pablo.
			Although this applicant lives in San Pablo, which the Steering Committee needs to consider,
		Do not	she did not disclose that her employer, The Latina Center, takes donations from Chevron,
Janis Hashe		recommend	potentially creating a conflict of interest in decision-making.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
		Do not	
Andres Soto		recommend	Works for the Latina Center which receives substantial funding from Chevron.
			Female/Latinx Lives in San Pablo works in Richmond at an unspecified Not for profit
			organization, but in the COI form she states it is The Latina Center. The reason she wants
			to be on CERP is because she wants to learn and collaborate with others on clean air and
			feels that more knowledge will be good for the community. no COI listed. I recommend
			her with low priority as she brings community knowledge and experience about the Latina
Julie Walsh	Recommend		community to CERP, but not other experience and knowledge about air quality.
Matt Holmes	Recommend		San Pablo Resident with a history of community involvement.

Fabiola Reyes

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		One of only 2 qualified applicants from North Richmond. Latina. A mom. I liked the energy in her application. She answered "yes" to the pollution health impact question (#18).
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represents a minority group and have basic community connection.
Oscar Garcia S		Do not recommend	Did not submit a complete application and/or Conflict of Interest Form
Linda Jackson Whitmore		Do not recommend	
Naama Raz Yaseef		Do not recommend	Does not bring enough additional value to the process. nor showing an understanding of the process.
Janis Hashe	Recommend		This applicant lives in North Richmond, a highly impacted area. She is Latinix, and has a household member impacted by air pollution.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
Andres Soto	Recommend		Young local leader from North Richmond with a demonstrated interest in community service. Bilingual English/Spanish which can help with outreach to a largely ignored population.
			Female/Hispanic lives in North Richmond looking for a job. worried about the health of her children. States that air quality better in North Richmond than in Richmond where she used to live. States that someone in her family has health affects of air pollution. No experience volunteering for community or other special knowledge and skills that might be
		Do not	of value to CERP COI left this question blank - Do you or a member of your household have, or think you may have, any potential conflicts of interest relative to your role on the
Julie Walsh		recommend	committee? [] NO [] YES Because COi form incomplete cannot recommend
Matt Holmes	Recommend		San Pablo Resident with a history of community involvement.

Floy Andrews

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		Ms. Andrews and I presently serve on committees addressing the negative impacts on our community of the fossil-fuel industry and legacy pollution. Ms. Andrews has an MS in BioEthics and is an environmental lawyer. Her highly developed skillset, abundant energy, leadership skills, and deep commitment to our community's welfare would be huge assets to this project.
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	No bases for community connection.
Oscar Garcia S		Do not recommend	
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		Floy Andrew is an attorney specializing in environmental issues. She has a MS Degree in Bioethics. Works in a hospital in Oakland. Diversity and expertise needed.
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		Women entrepreneur, past experience as an attorney working on environmental issues as well.
Janis Hashe		Do not recommend	This applicant's information was confusing. Although she describes herself as an attorney, and has a degree in bioethics, her COI form identifies her as "CEO and Founder" of Bay Area CoRoasters, which is never referred to again. Cannot determine what conflicts she might potentially have.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
Andres Soto	Recommend		Environmental attorney who has experience in resolving polluted site remediation. Background in bioethics, much needed in Richmond. Committed to a just transition away from fossil fuels.
Julie Walsh	Recommend		Interests: Parks Openspace, Energy, Ports/Marine Terminal COI lists NO Conflicts White Female lives in North Richmond States she is an Environmental lawyer but lists her job as CEO and Co-Founder of Bay Area CoRoasters She is interested in just transition. Recommend her because the skills of an environmental lawyer would be helpful for the CERP
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Resident with committee and ethics experience.

Francisco Avila

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
		Do not	I believe our community is best served by having government employees not be voting
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	members of the committee.
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	Incomplete application.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Local Latinx leader
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	The committee of community representatives will partner with the government.
			Although this applicant technically neither lives nor works in the target area, he works for
			the County of Costa County and is involved in relevant work in North Richmond. He would
Janis Hashe	Recommend		also serve as a valuable conduit to the county.
		Do not	
Randy Joseph		recommend	Not part of the project area
		Do not	As a county representative, he should be one of the non-voting ex-officio members of the
Andres Soto		recommend	CERP Steering Committee.
			Lives in Pinole and works for the Department of Conservation and Development, Current
			Planning Division in Martinez. States that he has lived in Richmond for many years in the
			past. Involved in Contra Costa County planning of infrastructure building in County. He
			states that this experience will be helpful for the CERP. No COIs listed Male/Latinx I
			recommend with very low priority because he does not live nor work in Path to Clean Air
Julie Walsh	Recommend		area even though he does work for CoCoCounty Planning.
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Relevant Gov't experience.

Gloria Ruiz

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
		Do not	
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	Senior staff at the Latina Center, a community organization with close ties to Chevron.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represents a minority group with basic community connection.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Local Latinx Leader
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		Works at the Latina Center. It's important to have people on the committee that can bring the message of air quality to a part of our community that is sometimes under represented.
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		Can be a community mobilizer
Janis Hashe		Do not recommend	The Latina Center is a valuable resource for Richmond, but I remain very concerned that neither of the two applicants who work for this center disclosed that the center receives funding from Chevron, presenting a clear possibility of conflict of interest.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
		Do not	Staff member of the Latina Center which is heavily supported by Chevron and advocated
Andres Soto		recommend	for weakened pollution controls in 2014 on the Chevron Modernization Project.
Julie Walsh	Recommend		Female/Latinx. Lives in Richmond and works at the Latina Center in Richmond. Wants to be on CERP because she says it is part of the mission of the Latina Center to improve community well being for their members and educating members. Her states interests in Joining CERP are Public Health, Active Transportation/Bike/Walk, Environmental Conservation. no COIs listed. Recommend with low priority because of lack of special knowledge about air pollution. Gloria, like many others has experience working with the community, and that is important that on the CERP there are some people like that, but CERP would be stronger with other members who have specific knowledge and skills or expertise.
Matt Holmes	Recommend		History of Community Involvement

Hakim Johnson

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
		Do not	I don't think anyone from industry, especially Chevron, should be a voting member of this
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	steering committee.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represents a minority group and brings industry connection.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Chevron rep that followed AB617 Community Air Monitoring Plan
Linda Indiana NA/Initana	D		I feel it's important to have industry at the table. They should hear what the community is
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		upset bout and what changes they want. Member of the Monitor Steering Committee.
Name Ba Wassaf		Do not	The control of control of the contro
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	The committee of community representatives will consult with Chevron as needed.
			Mr. Johnson was very honest in that he works for Chevron and would represent the
		Do not	refinery on the Steering Committee. Certainly his input as a non-voting member could be
Janis Hashe		recommend	valuable, but as a voting member, his position would be a direct conflict of interest.
			We need to have business at the table but understand about recusal from matters that
Randy Joseph	Recommend		directly affect them.
			Employed by Chevron Richmond in public affairs, a co-optor. Serves on the Richmond
			Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors which has always advocated for weaker
		Do not	regulation of the Chevron Richmond refinery and has a PAC to support industry friendly
Andres Soto		recommend	candidates.
			Works at Chevron Refinery Does not live in the Path to Clean Air Study area. Male
			Black/African. Other volunteer work: Committees: Richmond Workforce Development
			Board; Richmond Chamber of Commerce; Council of Business and Industry Feels that it is
			important that industry reps important on CERP to work with community reps so that
			people understand how Chevron works to operate safely and cleaner States clearly in COI
			that he would be working on the CERP as the Chevron representative Recommend as
Julie Walsh	Recommend		possible Industry rep. I recommend as the possible industry representative to CERP
			Formal representative of the major emission source in the study area. His perspective is
			already over represented in the decades of disproportionate negative public health
			outcomes that required the RSP AB617 Designation. Nobody votes to hit themselves in the
		Do not	pocket. His only reason for being in Richmond is his job with Chevron. This is the definition
Matt Holmes		recommend	of a conflict of interest. Nice guy, but really?

Heidi V Swillinger

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		The only resident of Tara Hills to submit an application. Retired journalist: probably a good communicator with strong research skills.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Brings basic community and journalism experience and represents the seniors class.
Oscar Garcia S		Do not recommend	
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		Looking for members that can add depth to the committee. Heidi is an editor and publisher of a community newspaper.
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		Can be a community mobilizer. Devoted to the task. Has some experience in community engagement.
Janis Hashe	Recommend		This applicant is a senior and lives in a Tara Hills mobile home park. She is very articulate and has studied the recent info on air pollution in the target area.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
Andres Soto	Recommend		Represents one of the new areas in the study area, Tara Hills and unincorporated area of West County. Also low income mobile home park resident with a background in journalism, which can help with analysis of data.
			senior Female/White and retired journalist. lives in San Pablo in Tara Hills Mobile Manor, mobile home park and publishes a newsletter for the members of the mobile home park. no COIs listed States that someone in the household has health conditions that can be impacted by poor air quality. Interested in environmental issues that impact her community interested in communicating information in understandable manner to the community. Interests: Public Health, Land use, Public Transportation/Transit. Recommend low priority as representing seniors and San Pablo, although brings no
Julie Walsh	Recommend		valuable expertise to CERP and has no other volunteering experience noted except the current newsletter for her mobile home park.
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Senior in Mobile Home community that has less exposure protections due to the nature of their home construction. Also has a newspaper to help communicate.

Henry Clark

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
			Henry Clark has advocated for Chevron and appeared in advertisements for them. He was removed
			from the board of a local environmental justice organization because he'd received Chevron money.
			He takes credit for actions he didn't participate in. He claims to have founded the environmental
			justice movement, but that honor belongs to Warren County, N.C. residents who came together to
			protest a toxic waste dump in their low-income, predominantly African-American community:
			https://www.nrdc.org/stories/environmental-justice-movement. He took up too far much time at
			CAMP steering committee meetings talking self-importantly with nothing new to add. I believe he
		Do not	contributed to the local environmental justice movement in the past, and he is still greatly respected
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	in North Richmond. However, I don't think that qualifies him to be on this steering committee.
			Represents the community, a minority group, with a long history of environmental justice in the
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		community.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Participated in AB617 Community Air Monitoring Plan.
			Member of the Monitor Steering Committee and Monitor Outreach Team. Dr. Clark has been an
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		activist fighting for Clean Air for over 30 years in the Richmond/San Pablo Area.
		Do not	I've decided not to recommend any previous AB 617 members and give new community activists an
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	opportunity to participate and make a change.
			Dr. Clark is a respected member of the community. However, there are unresolved questions as to
		Do not	whether he actually lives in North Richmond, as he states he does. For this, and experiences during
Janis Hashe		recommend	the original Community Design Team meetings, I do not recommend.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
			Mr. Clark has served on advisory committees for Chevron Richmond refinery. Mr. Clark has also
			received funding from Chevron Richmond, done pro-Chevron ads for the Richmond Standard,
			Chevron's on-line propaganda organ which resulted in him being removed from the Board of
			Directors of Green Action. Mr. Clark also advocated for approval of the the 2014 Chevron
			Modernization project with weakened environmental protections.
		Do not	https://richmondstandard.com/chevron-speaks/2017/12/20/chevron-speaks-to-dr-henry-clark-an-
Andres Soto		recommend	environmental-activist/#comments
			lives North Richmond and works in Richmond and was one of the initiators of the environmental
			justice movement. Has been working on environmental justice community issues for he states 30
			years. Male Black/African Health care provider on the Monitoring Outreach Team States that if
			he is on the CERP he will be a rep of the residents Interests include: Public Health Land use Public
			Transportation/Transit Environmental Conservation Health Protection Climate COIs No someone in household with condition that can be impacted by poor air quality Recommend low priority.
			There are several other active health care providers who work in Richmond with asthma patients in
			addition to working on research study on asthma and air quality who I am giving a higher priority
Julie Walsh	Recommend		recommendation for CERP membership.
Matt Holmes	Recommend		History of air quality activism. Formal leader in North Richmond.

James Becker

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
			Mr. Becker has very strong ties to industry, so I only reluctantly recommend him for his
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		data analysis skills and community connections.
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	No basic community connection.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Local non-profit leader
			Jim is CEO of the Richmond Community Foundation and is renovating houses in the inner
			city communities. He is a strong activist and community worker for improving the quality
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		of life in our communities.
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	Does not bring enough additional value to the process.
			Although Mr. Becker does not live in the target area, his extensive experience working for a
			community foundation in Richmond would be valuable. Additionally, he disclosed that the
			foundation manages a grant from Chevron. I believe he would recuse himself from
Janis Hashe	Recommend		decisions if there was a conflict of interest.
		Do not	
Randy Joseph		recommend	
			Director of the Richmond Community Foundation which has Chevron as a member of its
			Corporate Advisors Circle, which includes a requirement of corporate donations. This is not
		Do not	indicated on his COI form. The RCF also is the administrator of an economic development
Andres Soto		recommend	program funded by Chevron.
			does not live in Richmond and works in Richmond for 20 years. CEO Richmond Community
			Foundation COI - manages an economic development fund for Chevron Foundation works
	_		on carbon neutral housing and car share mobility program in Richmond. White/Male
Julie Walsh	Recommend		Recommend as industry representative NOT as community representative because of COI
			Influential community leader with a history of addressing equity and inclusion in Richmond
Matt Holmes	Recommend		through innovative programs. His network is a vital asset to this process.

Jeffrey L Kilbreth

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
			I recommend Mr. Kilbreth with slight reservations. His strengths include data analysis (he
			provided a detailed analysis of the Chevron EIR) and he is a hard worker and a good writer.
lawat C. Jahuanan	D		I have witnessed him misrepresent collective decisions while speaking in front of
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend	D	governmental bodies.
Millio I. Doleinoon		Do not	No hoose for somewhat some other
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	No bases for community connection.
0		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	
Linda Indiana NA/Initana		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		Devoted to the task, can be of value, retired.
			Mr. Kilbreth is a former Richmond Planning Commission member. As such, he has extensive
			knowledge of the multiple impacts industry has on the community. Having researched
Janis Hashe	Recommend		some of his statements, I recommend.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
			Long term commitment to environmental justice through his participation in opposing the
			weakened environmental protections of the 2014 Chevron Modernization project. Jeff has
			shown a capacity for a deep dive on several EIRs in Richmond including the Chevron
			Modernization project, the Pt. Molate proposed development project and several
Andres Soto	Recommend		BAAQMD rule proposals.
			White male senior retired lives in Richmond Active since 2012 Chevron fire in air pollution
			and community environmental contamination and has commented on their reports and
			been involved with BAAQMD issues and commenting on reports. No COI I recommend
			with moderate priority since he is knowledgable about BAAQMD functioning and process
			and with environmental contamination and air pollution in Richmond. No health impacts
Julie Walsh	Recommend		noted
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Resident impacted by local emission sources.

Jessica Range

Community Design	December	Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		Ms. Range is the only applicant from the Richmond Annex. She's a mom who lives a block from an extremely congested section of I-80. She was on the CAMP Steering Committee and asked informed questions. Her work as an environmental planner in San Francisco is relevant and would be enormously helpful to the steering committee.
		Do not	Total and the district of the description of the de
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	No bases for community connection.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Participated in AB617 Community Air Monitoring Plan.
Linda Jackson Whitmore		Do not recommend	
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		Experienced planner, very valuable for this process. I approve them because they will 'wear the hat' of a resident and not a government representative.
Janis Hashe	Recommend		Environmental planner with two young children who lives in the target area. Served on the original Steering Committee.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
Andres Soto	Recommend		Lives with children in an impacted neighborhood. An environmental planner, so should be able to understand complex data sets and make sound recommendations.
			Female/White. lives in Richmond Annex near major source of air pollution for 10 years. On the Air Monitoring Steering Committee Environmental planner for San Francisco and involved in major projects to decrease air pollution in SF. No COIs Interested in Land use, Ports/Marine Terminal, Health Protection I strongly recommend her for the CERP because she is knowledgeable about environmental policy and already doing this for SF, is familiar with government processes and lives in Richmond and familiar with the BAAQMD
Julie Walsh	Recommend		AB617 process from her involved in Air monitoring.
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Her experience with the CAMP CSC will be an asset to this process.

Jill Rodby

	1		
Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
		Do not	I don't think anyone from a polluting industry should be a voting member of this steering
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	committee.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represent local industry and can bring that prospective to this table.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Participated in AB617 Community Air Monitoring Plan.
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		Jill was a member of the Monitor Steering committee. She is a Sims Metal Management employee. she brings to the committee knowledge and expertise of regulatory & mitigation issues. Industry and refineries need to be part of this committee and help residents make change.
Naama Raz Yaseef		Do not recommend	I've decided not to recommend any previous AB 617 members and give new community activists an opportunity.
		Do not	After the Sims Metal fire of 2018, I attended a community meeting held by the company to explain their actions and planned follow-up, because I was writing a story for the East Bay Express about the fire and the 11 hours of shelter-in-place it forced. I was appalled at the company's attempts to paper over the incident, which included a well-known local resident distributing Sims Metal "swag" to the attendees, and, frankly, complicit lying about the incident by the Richmond Fire Department. I have included a link to the story below. Ms. Rodby is an apologist for this huge, multi-national company, whose interest remains in doing as little as possible to damage potential profit. https://www.eastbayexpress.com/oakland/where-theres-smoke-theres-toxic-
Janis Hashe		recommend	fire/Content?oid=13673657
Book Lawrence		Do not	
Randy Joseph Andres Soto		Do not recommend	Works for Sims Metals, lives in Marin County, serves on the Board of the Richmond Chamber and Council of Industries, both of which have supported PACs backing candidates who do support polluter accountability.
Julie Walsh	Recommend		Female/White lives in San Rafael works in Richmond at Sims Metal Management on Board of Council of Industries and Board of Richmond Chamber of Commerce member of PTCA Air Monitoring Steering Committee Interests are industry/business familiar with regulatory issues and states knows what mitigation is already in place. COI mentions involvement also with Levin Richmond Terminal depending upon tonnage. Recommend as possible Industry rep
		Do not	Formal representative of a major emission source in the study area. Her perspective is already overrepresented in the decades of disproportionate negative public health outcomes that required the RSP AB617 Designation. Nobody votes to hit themselves in the pocket. Her only reason for being in Richmond is her job. Nice lady, but this is the definition
Matt Holmes		recommend	of a conflict of interest.

Jim Hite

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
		Do not	Incomplete application: did not answer questions 13-18, doesn't say why he wants to be on
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	SC.
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	No bases for community connection.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	Did not submit a complete application and/or Conflict of Interest Form
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	Does not bring enough additional value to the process.
		Do not	This applicant did not provide complete information on the application, including questions
Janis Hashe		recommend	13, 14, and 15.
		Do not	
Randy Joseph		recommend	
			Lives in heavily impacted neighborhood and a senior. Doesn't seem to be particularly
			associated with any particular organizations or knowledge/skills in the subject matter. I am
Andres Soto	Recommend		neutral.
		Do not	Senior Q 13-18 blank lives in Iron Triangle works elsewhere as taxi driver Do Not
Julie Walsh		recommend	Recommend as application not completed. no COIs
		Do not	
Matt Holmes		recommend	Incomplete application

Jim Holland

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
		Do not	I don't think anyone from a polluting industry should be a voting member of this steering
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	committee.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represent industry and bring that perspective to this table.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Participated in AB617 Community Air Monitoring Plan.
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		Jim has extensive experience in air sampling. Levin Richmond Terminal has been in the fore front of Air Quality Issues. They should be on the committee to her the voices and help make changes that the community is demanding.
Naama Raz Yaseef		Do not recommend	I've decided not to recommend any previous AB 617 members and give new community activists an opportunity
		Do not	Mr. Holland's actions and motives as the Levin Richmond Terminal attempted to prevent the passing of the "No Coal" ordinance in Richmond have now included suing the city of Richmond after the ordinance passed. LRT's motives remain protecting their profits, not
Janis Hashe		recommend	the health of Richmond and San Pablo residents.
		Do not	
Randy Joseph		recommend	
		Do not	
Andres Soto		recommend	Works for Levin Terminal one of the major polluters and co-opters.
			White/Male lives and works in Richmond at Levin Richmond Terminal Member of PTCA
			Air Monitoring Committee worked with BAAQMD and SCAQMD on air monitoring Familiar
			with air monitoring and sampling and working to ensure environmental regulatory
			compliance. Believes that regulations to improve air should be driven by science and not
			politics or ideological passions Clearly states in COI his employment at Levin Richmond
			and Sims Metal which is a customer of Levin Richmond terminal Recommend as Industry
Julie Walsh	Recommend		rep
			Formal representative of the major emission source in the study area. His perspective is already overrepresented in the decades of disproportionate negative public health outcomes that required the RSP AB617 Designation. Nobody votes to hit themselves in the
			pocket. His only reason for being in Richmond is his job with Levin Terminal. Nice guy but this is the definition of a conflict of interest. He's already represented by virtue of his
			litigation against the City of Richmond. No need to worry that Jim and Levin will be heard, they have lawyers for that, why gum up the works in this process? As per the legislation
			you only have to consult with "industry," but giving them a vote is outrageous. They'll
			participate anyways, they can squeeze in their perspective during the public comment
		Do not	section that occurs in the final 90 seconds of these meetings and to which the public are
Matt Holmes		recommend	usually relegated to.

Joann Pavlinec

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
			Ms. Pavlinec lives in unincorporated Contra Costa County outside the boundaries of the
		Do not	study area. While she has an impressive résume, I didn't see any connection to the health
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	and environmental justice concerns at the heart of this project.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represents a city government and bring governance to this table.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		Retired City Plannerinvaluable expertise for this committee.
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		A retired planner, can bring much value to the process.
Janis Hashe	Recommend		Long experience as a city planner, resident, and also a senior.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
			Engaged in the community at several levels, city planner and land use knowledge, green
Andres Soto	Recommend		building knowledge and support.
			Female/ Senior/White. lives in East Richmond Heights. Volunteers with East Richmond
			Municipal Advisory Committee and Richmond Historic Preservation Retired City Planner
			with architecture education she has been involved in planning green buildings and LEED
			regulations in Oakland and Berkeley. She is familar with local government Land use,
			Environmental Conservation, Climate. NO COIs She would be a great addition to the CERP
			because of her local government and green building background bringing expertise in a
Julie Walsh	Recommend		different area than most people.
			Experience with land use and planning, residency in Richmond heights exposes her to
Matt Holmes	Recommend		elevated PM pollution.

Julia Walsh

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
			Dr. Walsh has been very involved in the AB617 process from the beginning. She is a public
			health professional and has made significant contributions to community-based
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		organizations working to improve our air quality.
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	No relative community connection.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Participated in AB617 Community Air Monitoring Plan.
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
		Do not	I've decided not to recommend any previous AB 617 members and give new community
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	activists an opportunity
			Dr. Walsh does not live or work in Richmond or San Pablo. But, she is an expert in public
			health, has someone in her household who is impacted by air pollution, served on the
			original Steering Committee and the current Community Design Team. She is a person of
Janis Hashe	Recommend		the utmost integrity.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
			Strong advocate for Environmental Justice. Active on the CAMP Steering Committee and
Andres Soto	Recommend		CERP Design Team.
Julie Walsh			This is me. I recuse myself from this review.
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Public Health, CAMP CSC

Katrinka Ruk

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
			Ms. Ruk is the Executive Director of the Richmond Council of Industries, which represents
			and advocates for the major polluters in Richmond. Her place of residence, Carriage Hills, is
		Do not	not in the study area. Representatives of polluting industries and their advocates should
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	not have voting rights on the steering committee.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represents industry and coalition building to this table.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Participated in AB617 Community Air Monitoring Plan.
			Director of council of Industries. She can reach many businesses to give them information
			and to get feed back for the committee. Katrinka was a member of the Monitor Steering
			Committee. Out of all the businesses or industry that applied to be a CERP member,
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		Katrinka in my mind is the strongest candidate. You can reach many with one.
		Do not	I've decided not to recommend any previous AB 617 members and give new community
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	activists an opportunity.
			The Council of Industries represents all the major polluters in Richmond. While Ms. Ruk's
		Do not	imput might be valuable as a non-voting consultant, I cannot recommend a voting place on
Janis Hashe		recommend	the Steering Committee.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
			Represents the Richmond Council of Industries which includes all of the major polluters.
			Ms. Ruk, as a member of the CAMP Steering Committee, was caught audibly making a
		Do not	racially disparaging remark about LaDonna Williams at one of the final Richmond CAMP
Andres Soto		recommend	Steering Committee meetings causing quite a problem and contention.
			white female. Ex Director of Council of Industries and members of the family work for
			Chevron, Levin Richmond Terminal and Sims Metal management Member of the Air
Julie Walsh	Recommend		Monitoring Steering Committee lives in Richmond. Recommend as industry rep
			Formal representative of the major emission source in the study area. Perspective is
			already over represented in the decades of disproportionate negative public health
			outcomes that required the RSP AB617 Designation. Nobody votes to hit themselves in the
			pocket. Her only reason for being in Richmond is her job with the Council of Industries.
		Do not	Already demonstrated an inability to monitor her conflict during an outburst where she
Matt Holmes		recommend	mocked testimony from the general public at the final CAMP CSC meeting.

Ken Ryan

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
		Do not	Did not answer questions 13-18: no reason given for wanting to be on the steering
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	committee.
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	No relative community connection.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	Did not submit a complete application and/or Conflict of Interest Form
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	Did not provide sufficient information on their interest in the process.
		Do not	
Janis Hashe		recommend	This applicant did not fill out the application completely, including questions 13, 14, or 15.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
Andres Soto	Recommend		Serves as a liaison to Latino serving organizations in West County.
			lives in Kensington and works in Richmond at DeJean Adult Ed Center lead teacher for ESL
			attends monthly meetings of West County Concilio Latino community group for
		Do not	monolingual Spanish speakers Q13-18 blank no COI Not recommended Application not
Julie Walsh		recommend	completed.
		Do not	
Matt Holmes		recommend	Does work with Richmond youth but application is incomplete.

Kevin Ruano Hernandez

		Б	
Community Design Team Reviewer	Recommend	Do not recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Team Neviewei	Recommend	recommend	The only applicant from Montalvin, a residential community next to Richmond Parkway
			and the Amazon and UPS facilities along Giant Rd., and greatly affected by pollution from
			Chevron. A young Latino leader with much promise—very motivated. He answered "yes" to
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		the pollution health impact question (#18).
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represents a minority group and community conection.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Participated in AB617 Community Air Monitoring Plan.
			Kevin is on the Monitor Outreach Team. He is in high school and would be a great
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		liaison/conduit with young adults and the committee.
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		Yes! Amazing youth representative. Highly devoted and capable.
			This young man is still a high school student, and should be commended for his willingness
			to serve the community. He lives in San Pablo, is Latinix, and has someone in his household
Janis Hashe	Recommend		who is impacted by air pollution.
		Do not	
Randy Joseph		recommend	Didn't complete application
			Emerging young leader in the community. Represents an unrepresented unincorporated
			community, Montalvin Manor. High school student who has already identified
			Environmental Justice as an important issue for him and is active on the Green Team and
Andres Soto	Recommend		other student clubs and groups. Could be a good youth liaison for the CERP SC.
			Youth Male/Latino lives in Montalvin, San Pablo and interns for the Earth Team Interests
			Public Health, Environmental Conservation, Climate and wants to improve air quality in
			Community No Coi but left blank the question about you or family members have any
			potential COi He would be a great youth rep from San Pablo with documented interests
Julie Walsh	Recommend		and some experience
			Highly active youth literate in the process and has high school newspaper that will facilitate
			distribution of information. Currently member of the CAMP Monitoring and Outreach
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Team. Not including could potentially undermine support for the process.

La Mar Harrison

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
		Do not	·
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	No COI.
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	Incomplete application.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	No Col.
		Do not	Despite good answers on the applications, the applicant did not submit the required COI
Janis Hashe		recommend	form.
		Do not	
Randy Joseph		recommend	NO COI
			Life long resident of the Iron Triangle, Graduate of the Safe Return, Richard Boyd
			Fellowship and an internship with CBE. Committed to helping his neighborhood
Andres Soto	Recommend		community.
		Do not	Male/mixed ethnicity. Graduate from the Richard Boyd Fellowship with Safe Return Project
Julie Walsh		recommend	and a Member of CBE. Active in Community he states NO COI form - I do not recommend
		Do not	
Matt Holmes		recommend	No coi

Latasha Washington

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
		Do not	
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	No COI.
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	Incomplete application.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	Did not submit a complete application and/or Conflict of Interest Form
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	No Col.
		Do not	
Janis Hashe		recommend	Answers on application not informative; did not submit required COI form.
		Do not	
Randy Joseph		recommend	NO COI
		Do not	
Andres Soto		recommend	No COI form.
			Female/Black African lives in Coronado works in Hilltop states that someone in household
		Do not	has health condition impacted by air pollution No COI form I cannot recommend because
Julie Walsh		recommend	no COI form
		Do not	
Matt Holmes		recommend	No coi

Linda Ardakani

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Team Reviewer	recommend	Do not	Tiedae describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	No COI.
Janet 3. Johnson		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	Incomplete application.
vviiie 3. Robinson		Do not	meompiete application.
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	Did not submit a complete application and/or Conflict of Interest Form
Oscar Garcia S		Do not	Did not submit a complete application and/or commet of interest form
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
Emad Jackson Wintingto		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	No Col.
Traditia itaz raseer		recommend	Although I personally know Ms. Ardakani, because we live in the same highly impacted
		Do not	area, Atchison Village in Richmond, which I would like to see represented on the Steering
Janis Hashe		recommend	Committee, she did not submit the required COI form.
Jamsmasne		Do not	committee, she did not submit the required corrollin.
Randy Joseph		recommend	NO COI
Randy 303cpii		recommend	Lives in the frontline neighborhood of Atchison Village, a senior, previously on Atchison
			Village board, clearly undrestands and is concerned about the pollution impacting her
Andres Soto	Recommend		neighborhood.
Andres solo	Recommend		Senior/White/Female lives in Atchison Village and states active in the neighborhood.
		Do not	concerned about black gunk that coats her yard NO COI form I cannot recommend no COI
Julie Walsh		recommend	Forn
Julic vvaisii		Do not	10111
Matt Holmes		recommend	No coi
IVIALL HOHHES		recommend	140 CO1

Linda Jackson Whitmore

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
			The perceived conflict of interest she cited on her COI form was unclear: Why didn't she
			state that Sims Metals Management (the only polluting grantor I am sure of) donates to
			the Santa Fe Neighborhood Council, of which she's Vice President? Ms. Whitmore is a
			committed community volunteer and has been involved in the AB 617 process since the
		Do not	beginning. However, I think what this committee needs is a fresh start. For this reason I am
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	not recommending her.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represents a minority group and relevant community connection.
			Local Neighborhood Council Leader and of the Black community. Also participated in the
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Community Air Monitoring Committee.
			Started with the Air quality community outreach from the beginning: Steering Monitor
			Committee, Co-Lead, CERP Design Team, Monitor Outreach Team. Linda has been an
			activist for social and environmental justice for over 30 years. Presently on the Richmond
Linda Jackson Whitmore			Public Safety Task Committee to reimagine the Police Department.
		Do not	I've decided not to recommend any previous AB 617 members and give new community
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	activists an opportunity
			Linda has been part of the community process from the beginning, and I respect her
			commitment to her community. I disagree with her on many points, but she is a leader in
			the Santa Fe neighborhood, and I believe she would continue to contribute to the ongoing
Janis Hashe	Recommend		dialogue.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		Been part of this process since the beginning
			I'm am concerned she did not list who gives to her group and what is the value of those
Andres Soto	Recommend		donations, particularly if it involves Sims Metals, Levin Terminal or Chevron.
			Female/Black African lives in Santa Fe Member of SC for Air Monitoring and on Co-Lead
			team and CERP CDT and MOT Path to Clean Air. Active in many Richmond community
			groups such as League of Women Voters, NAACP, Black Women Organized for Political
			Power and Executive Office of Santa Fe Neighborhood Council. States as Potential COi that
			Neighborhood Councils get small grants (I assume these are from polluting industries). Her
			husband Vernon Whitemore who also has applied also mentions that there are small gifts
			for community activities which he states are less than \$500. I recommend with some
			hesitation because of conflict of interest and there may be others who bring more specific
Julie Walsh			expertise to the CERP in air monitoring or health or legal background.
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Established community leader and former CAMP CSC member.

Lizbeth Ibarra

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		Latina, youth, works with environmental justice organizations, strong application: all positives. She answered "yes" to the pollution health impact question (#18).
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represent the youth with community connection.
Oscar Garcia S		Do not recommend	Did not submit a complete application and/or Conflict of Interest Form
Linda Jackson Whitmore		Do not recommend	
Naama Raz Yaseef		Do not recommend	Does not bring enough additional value to the process.
Janis Hashe	Recommend		Youth, a member of Youth vs. Apocalypse. Latinix. Has someone in household impacted by air pollution. Was very forthright on COI; has received a Chevron scholarship and has a relative who is a subcontractor for the process. As some members of the CDT have always said: A conflict of interest does not automatically disqualify a candidate, if they are honest about it and are willing to recuse if necessary.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		Young person of color
Andres Soto	Recommend		Clearly committed to the cause of clean air despite having received a Richmond Promise scholarship. If selected should clarify how close the family member who works for the Chevron contractor is. Participates in some of the important youth EJ organizations. Important to have plugged in youth voices at the table.
Julie Walsh	Recommend		Youth/Female/Latinx Lives in Richmond Before Pandemic student at Contra Costa Community College and Making Waves Academy Volunteers with California Youth vs Big Oil and Youth vs Apocalypse. Wants to make a difference and improve life for the community someone in household with health problem COI: Father Carlos Ibarra works in Richmond at Dahl-Beck Electric motor repairing electric motors. Received a \$1500 X4 = \$6000 Chevron Richmond Promise Scholarship. In addition, a close family member works for a Chevron subcontractor Because of her interests and minority background she would be a good candidate, however her potential COIs in receiving the Chevron Scholarships and family Chevron family connection makes me lower her priority for my recommendation
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Experience working with Richmond youth.

Lizette Bernal

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend		Please describe the reasons for your decision
		Do not	,
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	No COI.
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	Incomplete application.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	Did not submit a complete application and/or Conflict of Interest Form
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	No Col. Does not bring enough additional value to the process.
		Do not	
Janis Hashe		recommend	Although there are several points recommending this individual, she did not supply a COI.
		Do not	
Randy Joseph		recommend	No COI form
Andres Soto	Recommend		Lives in San Pablo and is a house cleaner.
		Do not	Female/ Latinx. lives in San Pablo and cleans houses in several locales. No other volunteer
Julie Walsh		recommend	experience. No COI form. Because no COI form, I do not recommend
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Resident invested in protecting her health

Louis David Nefouse

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
roam reviewer	rtocommona	Do not	Tibace decembe the reaction for your decicion
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	No COI.
Janet St Johnson		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	Incomplete application
vviiie si reginiseii		Do not	Interriprete application
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	Did not submit a complete application and/or Conflict of Interest Form
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	No Col.
		Do not	
Janis Hashe		recommend	Did not fully complete application, did not supply COI.
		Do not	
Randy Joseph		recommend	No COI
		Do not	
Andres Soto		recommend	Incomplete application and no COI.
			lives East Richmond Heights and works there remotely in COVID Attorney for Alameda
			County Helps organize events around his neighborhood. I do not recommend because
			did not complete Q 9, 11, and 13-18 and COI which is too bad since otherwise I would
		Do not	recommend for his legal expertise and familiarity with government processes; these skills
Julie Walsh		recommend	and knowledge and expertise will be valuable for CERP
		Do not	
Matt Holmes		recommend	No COI

Lucia Castello

	Do not	
Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Recommend		Strong interest statement; fellow with West Oakland Environmental Indicators Project; relevant volunteer experience; seems highly motivated.
Recommend		Represent a minority group with community connection.
	Do not recommend	
	Do not recommend	
Recommend		An activist in environmental issues, can bring much value.
Recommend		Lives in San Pablo. Has been a fellow with the West Oakland Indicators Project, which could be valuable experience.
Recommend		Has experience with the West Oakland Project
Recommend		Worked with WOEIP and identifies an understanding of the AB 617 process. Understands the importance of clean air as a right and the racial inequalities of the current systems.
Recommend		White Female lives in Hilltop volunteers for Nature to Neighborhoods Past Fellow with Oakland Indicators Project WOEIP and so familiar with AB617 process Interests Land use, Goods Movement. Energy Employed in architecture firm in Oakland. No COIs. I recommend because of her familiarity with AB617 process from Fellow with WOEIP which would benefit the CERP.
Recommend		Experience volunteering and working in Richmond community. YES Nature to Neighborhoods, knowledge of the West Oakland Environmental indicators project will provide vital cross community benefits.
	Recommend Recommend Recommend Recommend Recommend Recommend	Recommend Recommend Do not recommend Do not recommend Procommend Do not recommend Recommend Recommend Recommend Recommend Recommend Recommend Recommend

Maliha Noamani

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		I was impressed by Ms. Noamani's relevant background and strong interest statement. One of only a small handful of Asian applicants. She answered "yes" to the pollution health impact question (#18).
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	No relatable community connection.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	Not Local
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		Knowledge of subject matter.
			Does not live, but works in the target area. Has member of household impacted. Member
Janis Hashe	Recommend		of SEIU California Environmental Justice Committee.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
Andres Soto	Recommend		Leader in SEIU 2015 EJ issues and actions, especially here locally in Contra Costa. Represents an underrepresented group, Asians.
			lives in Upland and mailing address Newark Female Pakistani employed by SEIU Local 2015 and on Environmental Committee from California "am the political lead for SEIU local 2015 in Contra Costa, SF and the north bay. I am also part of our SEIU California Environmental Justice committee which consist of locals across our union and other environmental groups dealing with environment issues across the state. I was also the lead for our EJ summit last year held in Oakland. I have been the political organizer for Contra Costa county for two years now and have worked with our members who live in the Richmond and San Pablo area that deal with big gas corporations within their communities and health standards that affect these communities. Therefore, I have an understanding on the local and state level regarding environmental issues facing not just the residents in Richmond and San Pablo, but all Californians." no COIs listed. Recommend for her union
Julie Walsh	Recommend		affiliation and Environmental Justice knowledge and experience
		Do not	Nonresident, though sympathetic to improvements in air quality she is a political representative of an interest group. She can wait for the Public Comment Period like
Matt Holmes		recommend	industry. They should a found a local who has more authentic investment.
WIGHT HOHITES		recommend	industry. They should a local who has more authentic investment.

Matt Renner

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
			From his LinkedIn profile, it's evident that Mr. Renner has strong leadership and project
			management skills. This Steering Committee will benefit greatly from his passion for truth
			and his vision for our community. He answered "yes" to the pollution health impact
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		question (#18).
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	No relative community connection.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		Devoted to the task, leads at an EJ organization.
		Do not	I was not clear on possible conflicts of interest for this candidate, as he did not elaborate
Janis Hashe		recommend	on his job.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
Andres Soto	Recommend		Deeply involved in the climate issue through The Climate Mobilization.
			Male/White lives East Richmond Heights and works at home Exec Dir The Climate
			Mobilization has a young child and concerned about growing up with poor air quality and
			near freeways and toxic flares believes in political process and in power of regulatory
			process Energy, Health Protection, Climate no COIs listed I recommend with low priority
			even though he is Exec Dir of The Climate Mobilization so is familiar with the connetion
			between air pollution and climate, and concerned about health of his child, he has no listed
Julie Walsh	Recommend		volunteer work in Richmond area previously.
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Resident parent

Micaela Zaragoza-Soto

Community Decim		Donot	
Community Design Team Reviewer	l _	Do not recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
		recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		Very strong interest statement and motivation; works in public health; Latina.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represents a minority group and basic community connection.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Local Latinx Leader
Linda Jackson Whitmore		Do not recommend	
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		Strong interest in the program. Has knowledge of the subject.
Janis Hashe	Recommend		Public health research associate, whose background would be helpful.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
Andres Soto	Recommend		Young community leader with strong academic and public health background. Understands the connection between advocacy and health outcomes as well as the many issues facing Richmond.
Julie Walsh	Recommend		youth Female/Latinx undergrad in Public Health grew up in Richmond and lives in Hilltop works as a Research Associate in Public Health SF Dept of Health /Heluna Health. familiar with the need for community organization and advocacy to try to improve the social determinants of health of the community. No COIs listed. I recommend her as a youth representative. She shares the last name of Soto with Andres Soto; wonder if they are related.
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Resident, Community Involvement, Public Health experience.

Michael Helm

Community Design Team Reviewer	Recommend	Do not recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend	recommend	Strong interest statement: air monitoring background and interest. Science, physics background, interested in bringing issue of health impacts to wider audience and schools. Retired engineer: should have time to devote himself to the steering committee's work. Seems like he'd be a great mentor for younger members of the SC. He answered "yes" to the pollution health impact question (#18).
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	No relative community connection.
Oscar Garcia S		Do not recommend	
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		Strong interest, knowledge of the subject (engineer background).
			Senior, lives in target area. Has someone in household impacted. Has science/tech
Janis Hashe	Recommend		background which could be very useful in Steering Committee discussions.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
Andres Soto	Recommend		Strong scientific background, interested in working with the schools to further awareness and understanding. Hosts an air monitoring unit as a result of his AB 617 CAMP Steering Committee experience.
			lives North and East Richmond White Male, retired (I assume he is a senior) Lawrence Berkeley lab engineer with a science background so that he understands scientific
			breathing. His home is a site for an air monitor and very interested in what effects air quality and advocated in the community for more monitoring and shocked by the amount
			of breathing problems in the community. Interested in Public Health, Environmental Conservation, Systems approach to problems & solutions Someone in household with health problems No COIs I recommend with moderate priority for his experience with air
Julie Walsh	Recommend		monitoring and lives in community and represents seniors
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Resident, Science background, North and East resident choking on lots of CalTRANS PM2.5

Morgan Fjord

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		Of the candidates from the Iron Triangle, Mr. Fjord is the only one I can recommend. Nothing about his application stood out; I hope he'll be an independent voice. I wish the Air District could have devoted some of the considerable resources earmarked for AB617 to finding a wider selection of candidates from this neighborhood. Iron Triangle is the poster child for glaringly bad health outcomes.
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	No relative community connection.
Oscar Garcia S		Do not recommend	
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
Naama Raz Yaseef		Do not recommend	Does not bring enough additional value to the process.
Janis Hashe	Recommend		Lives in heavily impacted Iron Triangle neighborhood. Was forthright about his ownership of an electric car, and thus support for more charging stations/less reliance on fossil fuels, as a potential conflict of interest.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		·
Andres Soto		Do not recommend	Seems to be interested in clean air by virtue of his neighborhood, but I am concerned about his leadership affiliation with BS, an historic homophobic, child abuse and racist organization.
Julie Walsh	Recommend		lives in Iron Triangle. White Male. Interested in Chevron emissions avid biker and has solar panels and electric vehicle. Works as District Exec for the Piedmont BoyScouts of America Recommend low priority since he has no prior volunteer experience in Richmond although he works for a Not for Profit organization. Only COi mentioned is his recommendation for more electric vehicle charging stations which would help him since he owns an electric vehicle.
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Resident, Sincerity - Just look at their COI disclosure. ;-)

Nancy Aguirre

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
_			Strong interest statement; Latina; self-employed (self-starter). She answered "yes" to the
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		pollution health impact question (#18).
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	No relative community connection.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		Strong interest in the cause. Volunteer.
			Has demonstrated deep interest in environmental justice as member of CBE. Latinix. Has
Janis Hashe	Recommend		member of household who is impacted by air pollution.
		Do not	
Randy Joseph		recommend	Too many CBE folks
			Lives on the front line of the refinery and the Port of Richmond. Personally experience
			pollution events and wants to have an impact on decisions regarding polluters. Represents
			an underrepresented group Latinas. Has worked with both the unsheltered and
Andres Soto	Recommend		environmental justice organizations. Businessperson.
			Female/Latina. Lives in Point Richmond and self-employed works from home volunteers
			with Saffron Strand in Point Richmond and Communities for a Better Environment very
			aware of the need for clean air and conscious of the flares and occasional foul air smells
			from industries. interests Public Health, Environmental Conservation, Climate. COI NONE
Julie Walsh	Recommend		listed. I recommend moderate priority as a Latina from Point Richmond.
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Resident impacted neighborhood, experience with advocacy.

Niels Povlsen

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend		Please describe the reasons for your decision
Todin Noviono	rtocommona	Do not	Thouse describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	No Conflict of Interest form.
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	Incomplete application.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	Did not submit a complete application and/or Conflict of Interest Form
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	No Col.
		Do not	
Janis Hashe		recommend	Incomplete application, no COI form.
		Do not	
Randy Joseph		recommend	NO COI
		Do not	
Andres Soto		recommend	Incomplete application and no COI,
		Do not	lives in Point Richmond Q 13-18 not answered No Coi form I cannot recommend because
Julie Walsh		recommend	application not completed
		Do not	
Matt Holmes		recommend	NO COI

Omoniyi Omotoso

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		Pediatrician working with Richmond children; co-investigator in an asthma study; Black/African. He answered "yes" to the pollution health impact question (#18).
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represents a minority group and has basic community connection.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Local Doctor and person of color.
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		Omoniyi is a pediatrics doctor. Works at Life Long Medical Center. He is aware of the many problems that children have because of poor air quality. Important to have him on the committee.
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		Physician, devoted to the task.
Janis Hashe	Recommend		Pediatrician who treats many children impacted by Richmond's poor air quality.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		Person of color doctor in Richmond
Andres Soto	Recommend		A pediatrician who works in the heart of the Iron Triangle with the lowest income residents in the community. Deeply invested in the community to determine and prevent asthma causation through professional long term study.
Julie Walsh	Recommend		Male, Black African Works in Richmond at the longLife Health Center on Harbor Way in Richmond does not live in Richmond Physician healthcare provider pediatrician & cares for children with Asthma quality. I'm a co-investigator in an ongoing asthma study within the Richmond community utilizing air quality monitors and asthma burden of our pediatric patients. In addition, we are focusing on social determinants of health not limited to environmental health that adversely impact both short and long-term health of our Richmond community. someone in household with health conditions. No COIs listed I strongly recommend with high priority as someone who is knowledgeable and experienced caring for chronic asthma and studying the causes and consequences and relationship to air quality and monitoring here in Richmond. He would bring great experience and knowledge to the CERP in addition to his Black/African perspective
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Works in healthcare with impacted populations. Vital perspective.

Oscar Garcia

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
		Do not	I don't think an employee of a polluting industry, especially Chevron, should be a voting
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	member of this steering committee.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represent a minority group and basic community connection.
Ocean Canaia C			Participated in the Community Air Monitoring Plan and the CERP Design Team. Also a
Oscar Garcia S			Neighborhood Council Leader.
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		Was a member of the Monitor Steering Committee, CERP Design Team. Presently a member of the Monitor Outreach Team & TAG. Activist and leader in his community.
		Do not	I've decided not to recommend any previous AB 617 members and give new community
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	activists an opportunity to participate and make a change.
			I respect Mr. Garcia's service to his neighborhood. However, based on my experiences with
			him as a member of the current CDT, during which he could be hostile, confrontational,
		Do not	and, in my opinion, ageist and sexist, I would not recommend him for the next Steering
Janis Hashe		recommend	Committee.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		Been part of the process since the beginning.
			Works for Chevron. Advocates for Chevron and brings Chevron resources to his
			neighborhood. Serves on the Chevron sponsored Cinco de Mayo Committee. Acted as an
			agent for Chevron by trying to disrupt the CERP Design Team process once we had reached
		Do not	a resolution that apparently was not to Chevron's liking. Garcia behaved in a very
Andres Soto		recommend	disrespectful and racist manner in the CERP Design Team process.
			Latinx Male works for Chevron lives in Iron Triangle on the Air monitoring Steering
			Committee the Technical Advisory Group Liason, the CERP Community Design Team and
			the Monitoring Implementation Team President of the Iron Triangle, Commissioner on the
			Community Police Review Commission, Co-Chair Concilio Latino, Cinco de Mayo Parade
			Committee Member, Cinco de Mayo Festival Committee Member, Co-Chair Accion West
			County Voter Project, Richmond Rotarian, Coi works for Chevron I recommend his for
			the industry representative on CERP unless the decision is made to have no one on the
Julie Walsh	Recommend		CERP who was on the Air Monitoring Steering Committee.
			Although Oscar is an employee of the refinery, he IS an authentic Richmond Stakeholder
			Unlike his counterparts from industry that have attempted to infiltrate this steering
			committee and who only ever heard of Richmond because of their jobs, Oscar is a bona
			fide community leader. NB- He failed to recuse himself during key moments in the CAMP
			process, specifically when he voted to delay progression to a CERP in Fall of 2019. I am
			confident that a competent management team and facilitator will monitor his conflict
Matt Holmes	Recommend		while allowing his expertise and network to support this process.

Patricia A. Daniels

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
			Ms. Daniels is a community volunteer, she's Black, and one of only 3 resident applicants
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		from San Pablo.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represents a minority group and basic community connection.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Local Black leader
			Lives in San Pablo. This area of the SB617 outreach has not had a lot of resident
			representation on the committees. Need to make sure that we get more residents on the
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		committee that live in San Pablo.
		Do not	Does not bring enough additional value to the process. Did not provide sufficient
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	information on her interest or contribution.
		Do not	
Janis Hashe		recommend	Application comments on why she would want to participate were not compelling.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		San Pablo resident who is a person of color
			Not too much specific EJ experience or expertise. She does represent San Pablo and
Andres Soto	Recommend		impacted community of African American females.
			lives in San Pablo, retired Black African No Volunteer experience or other relevant skills or
			knowledge except interested No Conflicts of interest listed Recommend with low
Julie Walsh	Recommend		priority because of lack of volunteer experience or relevant skills. She does live in San Pablo
			Resident who describes herself and inexperienced she represents an important
			opportunity to shape communications for the broader community who also have
Matt Holmes	Recommend		insufficient information to make informed choices.

Patricia Tostenson

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
			Ms. Tostenson lives in one of the most exclusive areas of Richmond, Brickyard Cove. Her
			community involvements (yacht club, arts organization, LWV) do not reflect thoughtful
		Do not	interest in environmental justice. Other applicants from Pt. Richmond have better
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	qualifications.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represents senior and have basic community connection.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	Does not bring enough additional value to the process.
		Do not	Did not feel reasons stated on application for wanting to sit on the Steering Committee
Janis Hashe		recommend	were compelling.
		Do not	
Randy Joseph		recommend	
Andres Soto	Recommend		No real EJ or advocacy experience. Seems basically supportive via solar panels and EV.
			lives in Point Richmond senior white, Female volunteers at Richmond Yacht Club and
			league of Women Voters and Arts of Point Richmond interested in Climate and solar panels
			and drives Electric vehicle. no Cois. Recommend with low to moderate priority as has
			some volunteer relevant experience and documented investment in CO2 emission
Julie Walsh	Recommend		reduction.
Matt Holmes	Recommend		resident, Impacted neighborhood, affiliations that can help increase public support.

Phillip Mitchell

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		Mr. Mitchell is a business owner (self-starter), a community leader, and is the only resident of Eastshore who applied. His neighborhood is affected by pollution from the mile-long trains of open coal cars that come through Richmond to the Levin-Richmond Terminal.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represents a minority group, small business and basic community connection.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Local Black Leader
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		Phillip is in food services. He has been on the front line distributing meals to residents living in the southside inner city communities & GRIP. These communities are directly affected by many of the pollutants.
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		Strong interest, business owner, Santa Fe neighborhood representative.
Janis Hashe	Recommend		I know Mr. Mitchell, having interviewed him on a couple of occasions. He is a very community-spirited person, as well as owning a small business, and I think would be an excellent addition to the Steering Committee.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
Andres Soto	Recommend		Lives in the study area. Works in a heavily impacted area. Represents a heavily impacted community, African American males.
Julie Walsh	Recommend		Male Black African lives in Santa Fe works in Eastshore business owner R&R coffee on Maine st. asthma and allergy sufferer. no COis. Recommend with moderate priority for his business owner in Richmond and asthma sufferer.
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Small Business representative.

Quanah Brightman

-			
Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
		Do not	Mr. Brightman has been identified by many in our local Indigenous community as being
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	aggressive toward women.
		recommend	
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represent a minority group and basic community connection.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	
			I didn't recommend Quanah Brightman. We didn't have a Native American on the Monitor
			Steering Committeeit would be good to have a representative on the Emission reduction
			Steering Committee. I have two concerns: #1. Quanah marked that he was a member of
		Do not	the Monitor Steering Committee and he wasn't. #2 Some of his Environmental Justice
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	comments seem VERY extreme.
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		Environmentalist, representative of Indigenous communities.
			Having a Native American voice on the Steering Committee is important. In this case, an
			entire organization is represented. Also, candidate has someone in his household who is
Janis Hashe	Recommend		impacted by air pollution.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
			Mr. Brightman has alienated all of the Native American environmental justice advocates
			with his misogyny towards indigenous female leaders to the point where they felt
			compelled to write an open public letter denouncing him in 2019. He has verbally attacked
		Do not	these leaders in public meetings and has been forcibly removed from those meeting. He is
Andres Soto		recommend	an army of one masquerading as a leader.
			lives on 22nd St in Richmond and owns business: Executive Director of United Native
			Americans 165 22nd Street Richmond CA. Although he does state that he does not work in
			the Path to Clean Air Study Area. no COIS listed. Recommend with moderate to high
Julie Walsh	Recommend		priority as respresentative of Native Americans
Matt Holmes	Recommend		History of advocacy

Randy Joseph

• •			
Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
			Initially Randy joined the CAMP steering committee as the designated representative of youth, because at the time he was employed by RYSE Center. After he left their employment, for months afterwards he talked about ways in which he was engaging the
			youth there—a clear, ongoing misrepresentation. During this time he became the district's go-to person when they needed someone to champion their efforts; this didn't help the purpose of AB617, just the air district. He did stifle open engagement in meetings, which is
		Do not	something we don't want happening going forward. There has already been too much
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	controversy; we need a fresh start.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Prior experience with AB-617 and have basic community connection.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Participated in AB617 Community Air Monitoring Plan and the CERP Design Team.
			Was a member of the Monitor Steering Committee, Co-Lead, CERP Design Team. Randy is
			a community activist involved in a lot of groups that want to improve our
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		cityneighborhood groups, youth groups, police task force, police commission.
		Do not	I've decided not to recommend any previous AB 617 members and give new community
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	activists an opportunity to participate and make a change.
			I am very sorry not to give a recommendation to Randy Joseph. I worked with Randy on the
			first CDT and enthusiastically supported him as a Co-Lead for the first Steering Committee.
		Do not	Unfortunately, his negativity and lack of respect for some fellow CDT members this time
Janis Hashe		recommend	around (as well as the process itself), was disappointing and immature.
Randy Joseph			I do not vote for myself
			Reluctant recommendation. He has never really advocated for clean air in a any public
			meeting and he lied to the CERP Design Team that he represented RYSE for more than nine
			months after he had separated from RYSE. This caused the ED of RYSE to write a letter to
Andres Soto	Recommend		BAAQMD stating Mr. Joseph had not worked for RYSE since October 2019.
			Black African Male lives in Iron Triangle Chair of the Richmond Community Police Review
			Commission. I am also a member of the Reimaging Public Safety Task Force Co-Lead of Air
			Monitoring Steering Committee has lots of volunteer experience that is relevant Has
			someone in household with health problems no Cois listed If we have on CERP those
			who were on Air Monitoring Steering Committee then he would be a good member of the
Julie Walsh	Recommend		CERP because of his relevant volunteer experience.
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Experience as CAMP CSC Co-Lead.

Roberta Feliciano

0itDi		D 1	
Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
		Do not	I believe our community is best served by having government employees not be voting
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	members of the committee.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represents a minority group, city government and basic community connection.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		City of Richmond Planner and also a Latinx leader
			Planner for the City of Richmond. Roberta's expertise will be invaluable to the committee.
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		Also her Ethnic background, Pacific Islander, will help with diversity of the group.
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	The committee of community representatives will partner with the government.
			As the Senior Planner for the City of Richmond, this candidate could have valuable insight
			into how the city can best accommodate suggested changes. However, given that the city
			has not always been progressive in its stance on environmental issues (Point Molate, Astra-
Janis Hashe	Recommend		Zeneca site), I would like to ascertain how she would recuse herself if necessary.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
		Do not	As a representative of the City of Richmond she should be a non-voting ex-officio member
Andres Soto		recommend	of the CERP.
			female lives in San Pablo and works in Richmond Pacific Islander Senior Planner for the
			City of Richmond. No COIs Recommend highly because of her government experience as
Julie Walsh	Recommend		a planner and familiar with land use and she is a Pacific Islander
			Planning experience and ability to access the City of Richmond which is an authentic
			stakeholder that has been injured for decades by being overburdened by emission sources
Matt Holmes	Recommend		by the CARB and the BAAQMD.

Rohan Radhakrishna

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
			Healthcare provider and county healthcare administrator. Part of CAMP steering
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		committee and TAG design team.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represent the public health sector, a minority group and basic community connection.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Participated in AB617 Community Air Monitoring Plan.
			Dr. Radhakrishna was a member of the Monitor Steering Committee. He was a strong
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		source of medical expertise for the committee.
		Do not	I've decided not to recommend any previous AB 617 members and give new community
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	activists an opportunity to participate and make a change.
			As a healthcare provider who works in the area, and one who sat on the first Steering
Janis Hashe	Recommend		Committee, this candidate could offer valuable data and insight to the new committee.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		Medical expert
			Experienced MD serving West County through Contra Costa Health Services. Committed to
			environmental health and equity. Represents an under-represented group, Asian
Andres Soto	Recommend		Americans.
			male South Asian health care provider lives and works in San Pablo. Attended and
			participated as member of the Air monitoring Steering Committee and involved in the
			planning and liaison to the Technical Advisory Group Contra Costa County Deputy Health
			Officer focused on Health Equity, Environmental Health, and Climate Change. Co-Chair of
			the CCLHO (California Conference of Local Health Officers) Health Equity Committee. No
			Cois listed. Strongly recommended for CERP for his experience and public health
Julie Walsh	Recommend		knowledge and knowledge about air monitoring
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Vital public health perspective. Formal expert representative of the County.

Ruth Hernandez

Community Design Team Reviewer	Recommend	Do not recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
		Do not	
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	No COI
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	Incomplete application.
Wille J. RODITSOTT			incomplete application.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	Did not submit a complete application and/or Conflict of Interest Form
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	No Col.
		Do not	
Janis Hashe		recommend	Incomplete application, no COI form.
		Do not	
Randy Joseph		recommend	No COI
		Do not	
Andres Soto		recommend	Does not live in the study area, incomplete application, no COI.
		Do not	
Julie Walsh		recommend	Do Not Recommend because no Conflict of interest form
		Do not	
Matt Holmes		recommend	No COI

Samantha Carr

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
		Do not	I believe our community is best served by not having government employees be voting
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	members of the committee.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represents city government and has basic community connection.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Participated in AB617 Community Air Monitoring Plan.
			Was a member of the Monitor Steering committee. Samantha wrote that keeping the city
			administrators and staff abreast of what is happening with the air quality issues is
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		important. I agree.
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	The committee of community representatives will partner with the government.
			There is another applicant (Senior City Planner) who would represent the City of Richmond
		Do not	on the Steering Committee. Given the city's sometimes less-than-progressive actions and
Janis Hashe		recommend	lack of actions on environmental concerns, one city representative is sufficient.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
		Do not	City of Richmond staff person. Should be considered for a non-voting ex-officio member of
Andres Soto		recommend	the CERP Steering Committee.
			Works in Richmond as a staff member for the City Council of Richmond for the
			Environmental and Health initiatives Female/ethnicity prefers not to state Member on
			the Air Monitoring Steering Committee Knowledgeable about government and is a
			management analyst for the City No COis. She mentions that she is on the City Council
			Staff, but I do not think that this is a conflict of interest. Has family located in the Path to
			Clean Area. Highly Recommend for her knowledge of City Government of Richmond and
			especially because of her experience with management of several city grants on . I am not
			sure if the CDT will recommend that all prior members of the Air Monitoring be omitted
Julie Walsh	Recommend		from the CERP.
			Her role with the city is directly related to the goals of this process. She has the ability to
			access the City of Richmond which is an authentic stakeholder that has been injured for
Matt Holmes	Recommend		decades by being overburdened by emission sources by the CARB and the BAAQMD.

Sharon Clark

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
_		Do not	I don't think anyone from a polluting industry should be a voting member of this steering
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	committee.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represents a minority group and industry, with basic community connection.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	Not local
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	Does not bring enough additional value to the process.
		Do not	Although this applicant works for Chevron (which she did disclose), her COI form does not
Janis Hashe		recommend	acknowledge any potential conflicts of interest, when there clearly might be some.
		Do not	
Randy Joseph		recommend	
Andres Soto		Do not recommend	Works for Chevron. Her COI form does not include Chevron as a conflict, very troubling. IBEW has advocated against every proposed regulation to improve air quality impacting the Chevron refinery and supported the weakened conditions on the 2014 Chevron Modernization project.
Julie Walsh		Do not recommend	Female/Black African lives in Kensington and Works at Chevron IBEW Local 302 Union Chair Grew up in Richmond has someone in her household that has a health condition. I initially was going to recommend her with moderate to high priority as Industry rep because of work at Chevron and IBEW Local 302 Union Chair so that she brings Union expertise, although no knowledge or experience in volunteering in the Path to Clean Air Area or air quality and monitoring, but then I read the COI form and am disturbed that the COI LISTS NONE!!! EVEN THOUGH WORKS FOR CHEVRON. I am concerned about having someone on the CERP who does not seem to understand the concept of Conflict of interest and how where you work and who pays you can subtly affect your judgement and priorities.
Matt Holmes		Do not recommend	Her application announces her intention to representative her employer THE major emission source in the study area. Her perspective is already over represented in the decades of disproportionate negative public health outcomes that required the RSP AB617 Designation. Nobody votes to hit themselves in the pocket. She can wait for public comment.

Suzanne Coffee

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		Good application statement; leadership in Santa Fe Neighborhood Council, a heavily impacted neighborhood.
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	No bases for community connection.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Neighborhood Council leader
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		Susan lives adjacent to several of the refineries. She is an expert witness. Suzanne is also a strong community activist for clean air and a decent quality of life.
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		Strong interest in the cause. Experience in community leadership.
Janis Hashe	Recommend		This is a provisional recommendation, as I do not think multiple members of the Santa Fe neighborhood need to be voting members of the next Steering Committee. Certainly this applicant might have insight to contribute, given the highly impacted area in which she lives.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
Andres Soto		Do not recommend	Her concerns seem authentic, but the Santa Fe NC has historically and continues to receive funding from several local polluters. This has resulted in the NC always taking the side of those polluters in public arenas. I am not sure how to determine her independence.
Julie Walsh	Recommend		Lives in Santa Fe and is on the Exec Board as Treasurer of the Neighborhood council White Female Works not in Richmond as a Design Assistant Another member of the Neighborhood Council suggested she apply COi lists as a potential COI that the Neighborhood Council receives donations from the businesses in the area for fundraiser such as pancake breakfasts. There are less than \$1000. Left blank the box about potential conflict of interest among household members. Recommend low priority even though on the Santa Fe neighborhood council since she does not bring special knowledge or experience on air quality or health even though this interests her.
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Resident and participant in the Santa Fe Neighborhood Council.

Suzanne Johnson

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
		Do not	Incomplete application: left blanks to questions 13-18; no reason given for wanting to be
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	on Steering Committee.
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	Incomplete application.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	Did not submit a complete application and/or Conflict of Interest Form
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	Did not respond to questions.
		Do not	
Janis Hashe		recommend	Did not fill out questions 13, 14 or 15 on the application. Insufficient information.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
		Do not	
Andres Soto		recommend	Incomplete application.
		Do not	lives in Richmond and works at CCC Children and Family Services in Richmond Q 13 to 18
Julie Walsh		recommend	left blank No Cois mentioned Cannot recommend as application not completed.
		Do not	
Matt Holmes		recommend	Application appeared to be incomplete.

Troy Almeida

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
		Do not	
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	No COI
		Do not	
Willie J. Robinson		recommend	Incomplete application.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	Did not submit a complete application and/or Conflict of Interest Form
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	No Col.
		Do not	
Janis Hashe		recommend	Did not submit the required COI form.
		Do not	
Randy Joseph		recommend	No COI Form
Andres Soto	Recommend		Health care worker. Soft recommendation due to scarce information on the application.
			Male/Black African health care provider lives in El Sobrante does not specify where he
		Do not	works Interested as he has seen in his work affects of poor air quality No COI form
Julie Walsh		recommend	completed Can not recommend - no COI completed.
		Do not	
Matt Holmes		recommend	No coi

Vernon Whitmore

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		Recommend with reservations: On the board of Richmond Chamber of Commerce, an organization friendly to Richmond polluters. Not mentioned in his COI statement.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represent a minority group and basic community connection.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Neighborhood council leader and of the Black community
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		Vernon has spent decades of working to improve the quality of life in the city of Richmond: community news paper editor, chamber of commerce, political and social groups advocating racial equity, neighborhood council officer, church leadership. Vernon is the ideal member for this committer. He has strength of character and love for his community/city.
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		Experienced community leader. Interested in the cause.
Janie Hacho		Do not	I have already recommended Mr. Whitmore's wife, Linda, as a candidate for the Steering Committee. I do not think it is in the best interests of the community to have two members of the same household serving on the committee, when there are many other qualified
Janis Hashe		recommend	applicants representing other areas of the target area.
Randy Joseph Andres Soto	Recommend	Do not recommend	Too conflicted. Advocated in 2014 for the Chevron Modernization Project with weakened environmental conditions. Serves on the Richmond Chamber Board of Directors which has always advocated on behalf of Chevron and other polluters, and against enhanced regulation or air quality improvements. Richmond Chamber PAC has always supported candidates who are "industry friendly" and has spent hundreds of thousands of dollars against candidates supporting greater accountability and environmental regulation. Also accepts funding from polluters in his capacity with the Santa Fe NC.
Julie Walsh	Recommend		Black Male lives in Richmond senior President of Santa Fe Neighborhood Council Board member of the Richmond Chamber of Commerce both the Santa Fe Neighborhood Council and the Chamber of Commerce receive funding from polluting businesses in Richmond. The neighborhood council receive donations of \$1000 or less according to the Treasurer of the Santa Fe Council who also applied for the CERP Suzanne Coffee Chamber of Commerce receives funding from companies who are members such as Kinder Morgan and Sims Metal Management. Retired newspaper publisher COI does not mention that he is Board member of the Richmond Chamber of Commerce which receives funding from membership fees from polluting industries such as Kinder Morgan and Sims Metal I recommend him as an industry representative not as a community representative
Juile Waisii	Necommend		Long time Richmond resident. Still, I think a husband wife combination should be taken
Matt Holmes	Recommend		into consideration. His wife Linda has more knowledge about this process.

Willie Robinson

	1	1	
Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
			Recommend with reservations: Does his homework and actively participates. However, he
			was very disrespectful toward other CERP Design Team members at meetings and in
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		emails.
Willie J. Robinson			Represent a minority group with basic community connection.
			Participated in AB617 Community Air Monitoring Plan and the CERP Design Team. Also a
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		local Black leader.
			Was a member of the Monitor Steering Committee, Co-Lead, CERP Design Team, Willis
			is also the president of the Richmond Branch of the NAACP. Willie has always professed
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		that problems are resolved by collaborative discussion and resolutions.
		Do not	I've decided not to recommend any previous AB 617 members and give new community
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	activists an opportunity to participate and make a change.
			I respect Mr. Robinson's long service to the community, and I enthusiastically supported
			him as a Co-Lead for the first Steering Committee. However, in working with him on the
			current CDT, concerns have arisen about his reluctance to fully discuss the deep inroads
			polluting industries have made in Richmond over decades, and how their influence,
		Do not	through their deep pockets, continues to help them avoid accountability. His answers, or
Janis Hashe		recommend	lack of them, on the COI form, again were not fully forthcoming.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		Been part of this process since the beginning
			As a member of the CAMP Steering Committee he voted with polluters and their allies to
			extend CAMP and delay moving into a CERP. Richmond NAACP receives contributions from
			Chevron and other polluters, and has always advocated on behalf of Chevron including the
			2014 Modernization Project with weakened environmental protections. Mr. Robinson also
			advocated against establishing an open democratic process for decision making in the CERP
		Do not	Design Team process. He has never advocated at the City Council nor at BAAQMD for rules
Andres Soto		recommend	to clean up refinery operations.
			lives in El Sobrante (not in Path to Clean Air Area) and directs and works at NAACP in
			Richmond Male Black African Member of the Air Monitoring Committee and Chairman of
			the Co-Lead team of the Air Monitoring Committee Member of the CERP CDT COI mentions that the NAACP obtains contributions from businesses in Richmond. Does not
			state which, but they likely include polluting industries in Richmond. This constitutes a
			conflict of interest. I recommend him as an Industry rep because of the conflict of
Julie Walsh	Recommend		interest. I do not recommend him as a community member.
Jane Walon		Do not	interest 1 as not resommend min as a community member.
Matt Holmes		recommend	Vote not to recommend based on previous performance as CAMP CSC Co-Lead.
	1		

Y Anad Burrell

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
			Owns a business (self-starter). Black/African. Thoughtful answers on application; came to
Janet S. Johnson	Recommend		CAMP Steering Committee meetings.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represent a minority group and basic community connection.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Local Black leader
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		Strong candidate. Y'Anad has run for several political offices. She has a burning desire to serve the community. She would be a member that does her research, asks the pertinent questions and makes a decision based on factnot emotion.
Naama Raz Yaseef	Recommend		Women business owner, experienced in EJ, has arrived and talked at our previous meetings - is interested and devoted to the cause.
Janis Hashe	Recommend		This candidate has demonstrated ongoing commitment to the community in multiple ways. Her background in public relations could be very helpful in informing the public what is going on with the air monitoring program, and how members of the public can assist in the effort.
Randy Joseph	Recommend		
Andres Soto	Recommend		Part of Healthy Richmond. Communications skills could be of benefit to the CERP Steering Committee process.
			Female Black African. lives in Hilltop and works in Richmond Volunteer at Healthy Richmond, owns her own communication firm. Attended several of the Air Monitoring Committee meetings. Recommend highly because of her communications experience, interests in health and air quality and volunteer experience in health and familiarity with
Julie Walsh	Recommend		AB617 process. No Cols mentioned.
Matt Holmes	Recommend		Insightful and Influential Community Leader.

Community Design Team Recommendations and Input On Applicants Representing Local Industry for Path to Clean Air CERP Steering Committee

THIS DOCUMENT WAS REQUESTED BY THE COMMUNITY EQUITY, HEALTH, AND JUSTICE COMMITTEE. IT CONTAINS THE RECOMMENDATIONS AND REVIEW SUMMARIES FROM THE COMMUNITY DESIGN TEAM OF CANDIDATES WHO REPRESENT LOCAL INDUSTRY THAT APPLIED FOR THE PATH TO CLEAN AIR CERP STEERING COMMITTEE. THESE RECOMMENDATIONS ARE FOR THE CONSIDERATION OF THE COMMUNITY EQUITY, HEALTH, AND JUSTICE COMMITTEE OF THE AIR DISTRICT BOARD.

THE APPLICATIONS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST FORMS CAN BE FOUND ON THIS WEBSITE LINK.



	COMMUNITY DESIGN TEAM RECOMMENDATIONS				MEMBER/LIVE/WORK IN STUDY AREA					SECTOR	DEMOGRAPHICS		
Applicant Name	# Recom mend	# Do Not Recom mend	% Recom mend	Community Design Team Comments	Applicant City / Town	Neighborhood (if applicable)	Live in Study Area?	Work in Study Area?	Employer	Sector Represented	Gender	Ethnicity	COI Form yes / no
Hakim Johnson	5	5	50%	See Comments	Richmond	No answer	No	Yes	Chevron Richmond Refinery	Industry/ business	Male	Black / African	Yes
Jill Rodby	4	6	40%	See Comments	San Rafael	No answer	No	Yes	Sims Metal Management	Industry/ business	Female	Caucasian / White	Yes
Jim Holland	4	6	40%	See Comments	Richmond	No answer	No	Yes	Levin Richmond Terminal	Industry/ business	Male	Caucasian / White	Yes
Sharon Clark	1	9	10%	See Comments	Kensington	No answer	No	Yes	Chevron Corporation	Industry/ business	Female	Black / African	yes

Community Design Team Comments on Path to Clean Air CERP Steering Committee Applicants

Hakim Johnson

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
		Do not	I don't think anyone from industry, especially Chevron, should be a voting member of this
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	steering committee.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represents a minority group and brings industry connection.
Oscar Garcia S	Recommend		Chevron rep that followed AB617 Community Air Monitoring Plan
			I feel it's important to have industry at the table. They should hear what the community is
Linda Jackson Whitmore	Recommend		upset bout and what changes they want. Member of the Monitor Steering Committee.
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	The committee of community representatives will consult with Chevron as needed.
			Mr. Johnson was very honest in that he works for Chevron and would represent the
		Do not	refinery on the Steering Committee. Certainly his input as a non-voting member could be
Janis Hashe		recommend	valuable, but as a voting member, his position would be a direct conflict of interest.
			We need to have business at the table but understand about recusal from matters that
Randy Joseph	Recommend		directly affect them.
			Employed by Chevron Richmond in public affairs, a co-optor. Serves on the Richmond
			Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors which has always advocated for weaker
		Do not	regulation of the Chevron Richmond refinery and has a PAC to support industry friendly
Andres Soto		recommend	candidates.
			Works at Chevron Refinery Does not live in the Path to Clean Air Study area. Male
			Black/African. Other volunteer work: Committees: Richmond Workforce Development
			Board; Richmond Chamber of Commerce; Council of Business and Industry Feels that it is
			important that industry reps important on CERP to work with community reps so that
			people understand how Chevron works to operate safely and cleaner States clearly in COI
			that he would be working on the CERP as the Chevron representative Recommend as
Julie Walsh	Recommend		possible Industry rep. I recommend as the possible industry representative to CERP
			Formal representative of the major emission source in the study area. His perspective is
			already over represented in the decades of disproportionate negative public health
			outcomes that required the RSP AB617 Designation. Nobody votes to hit themselves in the
		Do not	pocket. His only reason for being in Richmond is his job with Chevron. This is the definition
Matt Holmes		recommend	of a conflict of interest. Nice guy, but really?

Jill Rodby

_	Do not	
Recommend		Please describe the reasons for your decision
	Do not	I don't think anyone from a polluting industry should be a voting member of this steering
	recommend	committee.
Recommend		Represent local industry and can bring that prospective to this table.
Recommend		Participated in AB617 Community Air Monitoring Plan.
Recommend		Jill was a member of the Monitor Steering committee. She is a Sims Metal Management employee. she brings to the committee knowledge and expertise of regulatory & mitigation issues. Industry and refineries need to be part of this committee and help residents make change.
	Do not	I've decided not to recommend any previous AB 617 members and give new community
	recommend	activists an opportunity.
		After the Sims Metal fire of 2018, I attended a community meeting held by the company to explain their actions and planned follow-up, because I was writing a story for the East Bay Express about the fire and the 11 hours of shelter-in-place it forced. I was appalled at the company's attempts to paper over the incident, which included a well-known local resident distributing Sims Metal "swag" to the attendees, and, frankly, complicit lying about the incident by the Richmond Fire Department. I have included a link to the story below. Ms. Rodby is an apologist for this huge, multi-national company, whose interest remains in doing as little as possible to damage potential profit.
	Do not	https://www.eastbayexpress.com/oakland/where-theres-smoke-theres-toxic-
	recommend	fire/Content?oid=13673657
	Do not	
	recommend	
	Do not recommend	Works for Sims Metals, lives in Marin County, serves on the Board of the Richmond Chamber and Council of Industries, both of which have supported PACs backing candidates who do support polluter accountability.
Recommend		Female/White lives in San Rafael works in Richmond at Sims Metal Management on Board of Council of Industries and Board of Richmond Chamber of Commerce member of PTCA Air Monitoring Steering Committee Interests are industry/business familiar with regulatory issues and states knows what mitigation is already in place. COI mentions involvement also with Levin Richmond Terminal depending upon tonnage. Recommend as possible Industry rep
	Do not recommend	Formal representative of a major emission source in the study area. Her perspective is already overrepresented in the decades of disproportionate negative public health outcomes that required the RSP AB617 Designation. Nobody votes to hit themselves in the pocket. Her only reason for being in Richmond is her job. Nice lady, but this is the definition of a conflict of interest.
	Recommend	Recommend recommend Do not recommend Recommend Recommend Do not recommend

Jim Holland

ering
ering
the and
ınity
event by of not
TCA
amiliar
d not
ond
dustry
!.
e is in the
y but s
neard, tion
' II
nt c are
·· -
a L et, FF Cha N Suith / O

Sharon Clark

Community Design		Do not	
Team Reviewer	Recommend	recommend	Please describe the reasons for your decision
		Do not	I don't think anyone from a polluting industry should be a voting member of this steering
Janet S. Johnson		recommend	committee.
Willie J. Robinson	Recommend		Represents a minority group and industry, with basic community connection.
		Do not	
Oscar Garcia S		recommend	Not local
		Do not	
Linda Jackson Whitmore		recommend	
		Do not	
Naama Raz Yaseef		recommend	Does not bring enough additional value to the process.
		Do not	Although this applicant works for Chevron (which she did disclose), her COI form does not
Janis Hashe		recommend	acknowledge any potential conflicts of interest, when there clearly might be some.
		Do not	
Randy Joseph		recommend	
Andres Soto		Do not recommend	Works for Chevron. Her COI form does not include Chevron as a conflict, very troubling. IBEW has advocated against every proposed regulation to improve air quality impacting the Chevron refinery and supported the weakened conditions on the 2014 Chevron Modernization project.
Julie Walsh		Do not recommend	Female/Black African lives in Kensington and Works at Chevron IBEW Local 302 Union Chair Grew up in Richmond has someone in her household that has a health condition. I initially was going to recommend her with moderate to high priority as Industry rep because of work at Chevron and IBEW Local 302 Union Chair so that she brings Union expertise, although no knowledge or experience in volunteering in the Path to Clean Air Area or air quality and monitoring, but then I read the COI form and am disturbed that the COI LISTS NONE!!! EVEN THOUGH WORKS FOR CHEVRON. I am concerned about having someone on the CERP who does not seem to understand the concept of Conflict of interest and how where you work and who pays you can subtly affect your judgement and priorities. Her application announces her intention to representative her employer THE major
Matt Holmes		Do not recommend	emission source in the study area. Her perspective is already over represented in the decades of disproportionate negative public health outcomes that required the RSP AB617 Designation. Nobody votes to hit themselves in the pocket. She can wait for public comment.